
Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         June 3, 2019 
 

Russell County Page 1 
 

  
RUSSELL COUNTY 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S MEETING 

 
AGENDA – JUNE 3, 2019 

 
 

Board Room                Regular Meeting               5:00 PM 
 

Russell County Governmental Center 
Lebanon, Virginia 24266 

  

 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER – Clerk of the Board 
 
ROLL CALL – Clerk of the Board 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION (CLOSED) – Legal and Personnel Matters 
(SCHEDULED ONE-HOUR BEFORE REGULAR BOS MEETING - - REGULAR BOS MEETING BEGINS AT 6 P.M.) 
 
INVOCATION – Pastor Justin McCracken – Grace Baptist  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 

1. FY 2019/2020 County Financial Budget & Tax Rates  
 
BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 
RC Tourism Advisory Committee 
 
District 1  District 2 
District 3  District 4 
District 5  District 6 
At-Large 
 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         June 3, 2019 
 

Russell County Page 2 
 

 
RC Department of Social Services 
 
Brian Ferguson                           4-Year Term 
Judy Lockridge (Resigned) 4-Year Term 
 
Cumberland Plateau Economic Development 
 
Frank Horton   1-Year Term 
Ron Blankenship   1-Year Term 
James Eaton, Jr.    1-Year Term 
 
Dante Community Center 
 
Catherine Pratt   2-Year Term 
Jason Gullett   2-Year Term 
 
SWCC Local College Advisory Board 
 
Randall Hillman   4-YearTerm 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1.  Approval of Minutes.  Consider approval of the minutes of the  
 following meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors………………B-1 

 
a. Unapproved minutes of May 6, 2019 
b. Unapproved minutes of May 13, 2019           

  
2. Approval of Expenditures. Consider approval of expenditures presented  

for payment……………………………………………………………………………...B-2 
 

CITIZEN’S COMMENT PERIOD (Limited to 3 minutes) 
 
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ATTORNEY REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

1. Dante Community Lease Agreement 
2. Play-Area ADA Requirements 
3. VDOT Quitclaim Deed for Destination Center Property 
4. County Administrator’s Contract  

 
 
 
 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         June 3, 2019 
 

Russell County Page 3 
 

 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

REPORTS 
 

1. Clinch River Festival Letter of Appreciation………………………………………..D-1 
 

2. Governor’s Declaration of State Holiday (7/5/19)………………..………………...D-2 
 

3. RC Sanitary Landfill DEQ Report……………………………………………………..D-3 
 

4. VDOT Proposed Discontinuance of Rte. 606 & Rte. 679………………………….D-4 
 

5. VDOT IACM Projects…………………………………………………………………….D-5 
 

6. RC Ministerial Assoc. – First Responders Appreciation Luncheon (6/2/19)….D-6 
 

MATTERS PRESENTED BY THE BOARD 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
COUNTY AGENCY / BOARD REPORTS: 
        

• Treasurer’s Report ………………………………………………………………………E 
• RC IDA …………………………………………………………………………………….F 
• RC PSA …………………………………………………………………………………... G 
• Castlewood W&S ………………………………………………………………………..H 
• RC Tourism………………………………………………………………………………..I 
• RC Planning Commission ……………………………………………………………..J 
• Conference Center………………………………………………………………………K 
• RC Fitness Center……………………………………………………………………….L 
• RC Transportation & Safety…………………………………………………………...M 
• RC Building Inspector…………………………………………………………………..N  



CLOSED SESSION 
 
Motion made by _________________, second by ___________ and duly approved by the 
Board of Supervisors enter into closed session to discuss Legal and Personnel Matters 
pursuant to Section 2.2-3711(A) (1), (3), (7), (8). 

The vote was: 
Aye:  ________ 
Nay:  ________  

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION 

Pursuant to §2.2-3712 (D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended, each member of the 
Board of Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only 
public business matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the 
Virginia Freedom of Information Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were 
identified in the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was convened were heard, 
discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of Supervisors. 

Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the 
substance of the departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 

Are there any Supervisors who believe a departure has taken place? 

Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, discussed or considered during the 
closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was 
convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace -  

Lou Ann Wallace -   

Carl Rhea -  

Steve Breeding -  

David Eaton -  

Rebecca Dye -  

Harry Ferguson - 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 

Motion made by _______________, second by _________________ and duly approved by 
the Board of Supervisors to return to regular session. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  _______ 
Nay:  _______ 



                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
   Board of Supervisors                      Action Item 

137 Highland Drive                             Presenters - Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

      Meeting: 6/3/19     6:00 PM 
 

 
Public Hearing  
 
1. FY 2019/2020 County Financial Budget & Tax Rates  
 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
Board Discretion. 

 
Suggested Motion: 

 
Motion Required.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
• Resolution  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Harry Ferguson  Carl Rhea 
At-Large  District 3  
 
Tim Lovelace  Rebecca Dye, Chairperson David Eaton 
District 1 District 6 District 4 
  
Lou Ann Wallace Steve Breeding, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 2 District 5 County Administrator 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

   

    

    

  

 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 

Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing on the Proposed FY 
2019/2020 County Budget, School Board Budget, and the 

proposed CY 2019 Tax Levies and Tax Dates required to fund the 
Budgets will be held on June 3, 2019, in the Russell County 

Governmental Center, Board of Supervisors Meeting Room, 133 
Highlands Drive, Lebanon, Virginia, beginning at 6 pm. 

 
A copy of the proposed budget is available for public review in 
the Board of Supervisors’ Office, 137 Highlands Drive, during 

normal business hours Monday through Friday. 
 

Individuals with disabilities who require special assistance to 
attend and participate in this meeting should contact Lonzo 

Lester at (276) 889-8000 by 4:30 P.M. June 3, 2019 so 
arrangements can be made. 

 
BY ORDER OF THE 

RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 



 

COUNTY OF RUSSELL 
Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 

July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020 

The Russell County Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Proposed Budget is prepared and published for informative and fiscal planning purposes 
only.  It does not constitute an obligation or commitment on the part of Board of Supervisors of the county to appropriate any funds 
for that item or purpose.  There is no allocation or designation of any funds of this County for any purpose until there has been an   
appropriation for that purpose by the Board of Supervisors. 

Expenditures by Fund Type and Function FY 2019  FY 2020     Percentage 
 Budget  Proposed  Budget     Change 
General Fund 

General Government Administration $ 1,959,264  $ 1,898,214                -3.12   % 
Judicial Administration 2,216,745  2,311,748   4.29   % 
Public Safety 6,022,667  6,068,472                        0.84   % 
Environmental Control 1,726,590  1,741,079    0.76   % 
General Services 924,770  937,285   1.35   % 
Health and Welfare 1,316,530  1,316,530   0.00   % 
Education 9,516,682  9,591,682   0.79   % 
Parks, Recreation & Cultural 544,866  563,662     3.45   % 
Community Development 412,159  296,626  -28.03 % 
Non-Departmental 212,000  212,000   0.00   % 
Capital Outlay and Transfers 232,900  286,121      22.85 % 
Debt Service 1,009,900            1,009,900     0.00  % 

 
 

 
Total General Fund $ 26,095,073  $ 26,233,319     0.53  % 
 

Special Revenue Fund1 
Coal Road Fund $ 150,000  $ 150,000      0.00   %  
SWVA ASAP Fund 197,052  197,052                 0.00   % 
Virginia Public Assistance Fund 5,417,100  5,673,000   4.72   % 
Comprehensive Services Act Fund 1,386,403  1,386,403   0.00   % 
Workforce Development Board  2,835,083         0        

 
 -100    %  

Total Special Revenue Fund            9,985,638              7,406,455   -25.83 % 
 
 
Enterprise Fund 

Canneries 30,000  25,000              -16.67  % 
Dante Sewer Fund               49,572      49,572   0.00  % 

Total Enterprise Fund   79,572    74,572 -6.28   % 

Total County Budget Expenditures $ 36,160,283  $ 33,714,346  -6.76   %  

  
                             Tax Dates 

   2020  
Real Estate, Personal Property, and Machine & Tool   May 25th  
Merchant's Capital and Mineral Taxes   November 25th  
Mineral Tax Reporting Date   February 1st  

        Tax Rates 
 2019   2020  
Real Estate $ 0.63  $ 0.63  
Mobile Homes $ 0.63  $ 0.63  
Personal Property $ 1.95  $ 1.95  
Machinery & Tools $         1.95  $ 1.95  
Merchant's Capital $ 0.65  $         0.65  

 
 Proposed Fiscal Year 2019/2020 County-Wide Budget & Calendar Year 2020 Tax Rates 

Public review available at: 
Board of Supervisors’ Office 

137 Highlands Drive, Lebanon, Virginia 
Russell County Website (Financial Statements) - www.russellcountyva.gov          

Authorized by Russell County Board of Supervisors 
 

http://www.russellcountyva.gov/


 
Board of Supervisors  Action Item 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson  
Lebanon, VA 24266 

  Meeting: 6/3/19        6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Appointments 
 

RC Tourism Advisory Committee 
 
District 1  District 2 
District 3  District 4 
District 5  District 6 
At-Large 
 
RC Department of Social Services 
 
Brian Ferguson                            4-Year Term 
Judy Lockridge (Resigned)        4-Year Term 
 
Cumberland Plateau Economic Develop 
 
Frank Horton    1-Year Term 
Ron Blankenship   1-Year Term 
James Eaton, Jr.    1-Year Term 
 
Dante Community Center 
 
Catherine Pratt   2-Year Term 
Jason Gullett    2-Year Term 
 
SWCC Local College Advisory Board 
 
Randall Hillman   4-Year Term 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  Board Discretion.  
SUGGESTED MOTION(s):  Motion to appoint Members.  



Code of Virginia
Title 15.2. Counties, Cities and Towns
Chapter 55. Tourism Development Authority
    
§ 15.2-5505. Establishment of local tourism advisory committees
  
Each of the participating localities in the LENOWISCO and Cumberland Plateau Planning District
Commissions shall establish a local tourism advisory committee to promote tourism in the
participating locality, participate and assist in the planning of the regional Tourism Development
Authority, and develop a tourism destination plan for its participating locality.
  
The Tourism Director, working with the tourism advisory committee chair, shall provide a slate
of recommendations to the local governing body, which shall then appoint five or more
appointees representing the travel industry, which includes lodging, restaurants, attractions,
outdoor recreation, events or parks, or any community leaders with terms determined by the
governing body, and who may be reappointed. The Tourism Director shall work with the
chairman of the tourism advisory committee to facilitate regular meetings of the tourism
advisory committee.
  
1993, c. 663, § 15.1-1399.19; 1994, c. 160;1997, c. 587;2018, cc. 176, 321.
  
The chapters of the acts of assembly referenced in the historical citation at the end of this section
may not constitute a comprehensive list of such chapters and may exclude chapters whose
provisions have expired.
  

1 5/30/2019

http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?941+ful+CHAP0160
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?941+ful+CHAP0160
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?971+ful+CHAP0587
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?971+ful+CHAP0587
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?181+ful+CHAP0176
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?181+ful+CHAP0321


Code of Virginia
Title 15.2. Counties, Cities and Towns
Chapter 55. Tourism Development Authority
    
§ 15.2-5506. Responsibilities and duties; local tourism advisory
committees
  
The local tourism advisory committees established in § 15.2-5505 shall:
  
1. Promote and assist tourism development in their individual participating localities;
  
2. Develop and assist in the implementation of a tourism development plan to increase tourism
revenue in their respective participating localities;
  
3. Encourage individuals, businesses and their local government to invest in tourism
development as an integral part of overall economic development; and
  
4. Assist the regional Tourism Development Authority in planning and implementing a regional
tourism development plan.
  
1993, c. 663, § 15.1-1399.23; 1994, c. 160;1997, c. 587.
  
The chapters of the acts of assembly referenced in the historical citation at the end of this section
may not constitute a comprehensive list of such chapters and may exclude chapters whose
provisions have expired.
  

1 5/30/2019

/vacode/15.2-5505/
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?941+ful+CHAP0160
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?941+ful+CHAP0160
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?971+ful+CHAP0587


Code of Virginia
Title 15.2. Counties, Cities and Towns
Chapter 55. Tourism Development Authority
    
§ 15.2-5507. Application for and acceptance of gifts and grants
by local tourism advisory committees
  
The local tourism advisory committees are authorized to apply for, accept and expend gifts,
grants or donations from public or private sources to enable them to carry out their objectives.
  
1993, c. 663, § 15.1-1399.24; 1997, c. 587.
  
The chapters of the acts of assembly referenced in the historical citation at the end of this section
may not constitute a comprehensive list of such chapters and may exclude chapters whose
provisions have expired.
  

1 5/30/2019

http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?971+ful+CHAP0587
































 
Board of Supervisors                           Action Item B-1 
137 Highland Drive  Presenter: Chairman 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting:  6/3/2019     6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Minutes  

Request approval of the minutes from the following meeting: 

• Unapproved minutes of May 6, 2019 
• Unapproved minutes of May 13, 2019  

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board discretion 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve Board Minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Board Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



May 06, 2019 

The regular monthly meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Monday, May 06, 
2019 at 6:00 pm. at the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia.  An Executive (Closed) 
Session was held prior to the meeting at 5:00 pm. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 

Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye (joined the meeting at 5:15 pm) 
Harry Ferguson 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk 
Vicki Porter, Deputy Clerk 
Senator Ben Chafin, County Attorney 
Katie Patton, County Attorney 
 
Absent: 
None 

EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION 
 

Motion made by Harry Ferguson, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
enter into (closed) executive session pursuant to Section 2.2-3712(5) of the Code of Virginia to discuss 
legal and personnel matters pursuant to 2.2-3712(A), (1), (3), (7) and (8). 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Harry Ferguson, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and David 
Eaton 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
return to regular session. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 

 
 
 



 
CERTIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION 

 
Pursuant to § 2.2-3712(D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended each member of the Board of 
Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only public business 
matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of 
Information  Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were identified in the motion(s) by which 
the closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of 
Supervisors. 
 
Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the substance of the 
departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 
 
Are there any who believe a departure has taken place?  Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, 
discussed or considered during the closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the 
closed meeting was convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace – AYE 
Lou Wallace – AYE 
Carl Rhea – AYE 
David Eaton – AYE 
Rebecca Dye - AYE 
Steve Breeding – AYE 
Harry Ferguson – AYE 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Motion made by Harry Ferguson, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the agenda as amended with the addition of the County Administrator’s contract. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Harry Ferguson, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding and Rebecca 
Dye  
Nay:  None 
 
Acknowledgements 
 
The Board acknowledged the accomplishments of students from Castlewood, Lebanon and Honaker 
High Schools on the state and national level in academics and sports. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON THE VDOT SIX (6) YEAR SECONDARY CONSTUCTION PLAN 
 

Pursuant to being advertised in a local newspaper for two (2) consecutive weeks, a public hearing was 
held on the VDOT Six (6) Year Secondary Construction Plan. 
 
The Chairperson opened the public hearing. 
 
Glenda Osborne, Sandy Ridge Road in Cleveland would like Rt. 621 to be put on the six (6) year plan. 



Maxine Kelly, Sandy Ridge Road in Cleveland also asked that Rt. 621 be put on the six (6) year plan. 

The Chair closed the public hearing. 

PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON THE RUSSELL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY AND THE CASTLEWOOD 
WATER AND SEWAGE AUTHORITY JOINDER AGREEMENT AND ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 

 
Pursuant to being advertised in a local newspaper for two (2) consecutive weeks, a public hearing was 
held on the Russell County PSA and Castlewood Water and Sewage Authority Joinder Agreement and 
the Articles of Incorporation. 

The Chairperson opened the public hearing to comments, hearing none the public hearing was closed. 

APPROVAL OF THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION FOR THE RUSSELL COUNTY PSA AND THE CWSA 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the Articles of Incorporation for the Russell County PSA and the Castlewood Water and Sewage 
Authority. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye 
and Harry Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION FOR THE CPRWMA 

Pursuant to being advertised in a local newspaper for two (2) consecutive weeks, a public hearing was 
held on the Articles of Incorporation for the Cumberland Plateau Regional Waste Management 
Authority.  The Chairperson opened the public hearing.  Hearing no comments, the public hearing was 
closed. 

CPRWMA ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION TABLED 
 

Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Harry Ferguson and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
table the Cumberland Plateau Regional Waste Management Authority Articles of Incorporation upon 
recommendation by legal counsel. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Harry Ferguson, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and David 
Eaton 
Nay:  None 
 
Presentations 
 
Jack Hinshelwood with the Crooked Road gave a power point presentation on the Crooked Road 
Waysides. 
 
Board Appointments 

 
 



 
JUDY LOCKRIDGE RESIGNATION  

 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept the resignation of Judy Lockridge from the Russell County Department of Social Services Board 
effective immediately. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye, David Eaton and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
The Russell County DSS appointment was tabled by the Chairperson. 
 
New Business 
 

APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 01, 2019 MINUTES 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the April 01, 2019 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 

Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 24, 2019 MINUTES 
 
Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the April 24, 2019 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 

Aye:  Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 29, 2019 MINUTES 
 

Motion made by Harry Ferguson, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
to approve the April 29, 2019 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 

Aye:  Harry Ferguson, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea and Rebecca Dye  
Nay:  None 
Abstain:  Lou Wallace and David Eaton 

APPROVAL OF GENERAL COUNTY INVOICES 

Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve general county invoices in the amount of $1,496,495.83 including reoccurring and withholdings. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye, David Eaton and Harry 
Ferguson 



Nay:  None 
 

AUTHORIZATION FOR THE COUNTY ATTORNEY TO DRAFT A CONTRACT FOR THE COUNTY 
ADMINISTRATOR 

 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize the County Attorney to draft a contract for the County Administrator. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
Citizens Comment 
 
The Chair opened citizens comment period. 
 
Eric Bryant, Castlewood, asked that the Board consider adopting a noise ordinance for the County. 
 
Jerry Jackson, Honaker, commented that they have no town directory in Honaker.  He would like to 
know who to contact to get one. 
 
Glenda Osborne asked about the fence law in the County. 
 
J.J. Eaton, Honaker, spoke on behalf of the Appalachian Gateway Horse and Trail Association.   They will 
be having their first horse show this coming weekend and wanted the County to consider sponsoring the 
event for insurance purposes. 
 
Bob Gibson, Castlewood, commented that the proposed football/soccer stadium would be very unfair 
to the citizens and students in Castlewood. 
 
Linda Couch, Cleveland, asked the Board to contribute to the “Fun Day” event. 
 
Stanley King, Swords Creek, commented that Rt. 632 has a problem with people speeding.  He wants to 
know what he can do to get it reduced. 
 
Kip Parsons, Castlewood, stated that he feels that any funds allotted to the school system for a new 
stadium should be divided equally to Castlewood, Lebanon and Honaker. 
 
The Chair closed citizens comment period. 
 
County Attorney Reports and Requests 
 
APPROVAL TO RESCIND THE CLOSING OF THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 

FOR THE RUSSELL COUNTY PSA AND THE CWSA 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton to rescind the closing of the public hearing on the 
Articles of Incorporation for the Russell County PSA and the Castlewood Water and Sewage Authority. 



 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye 
and Harry Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
CARTER MCGLOTHLIN, DAVID EDMONDS, CLIFFORD HESS, CHRIS DYE, JOE HUFF, TERRY POWERS AND 

CUBA PORTER APPOINTED TO THE RUSSELL COUNTY PSA 
 
Tim Lovelace nominated Carter McGlothlin 
Carter McGlothlin was appointed by acclamation to the Russell County PSA for a four (4) year term.   
 
Lou Wallace nominated David Edmonds 
David Edmonds was appointed by acclamation to the Russell County PSA for a four (1) year term.   
 
Carl Rhea nominated Clifford Hess 
Clifford Hess was appointed by acclamation to the Russell County PSA for a two (2) year term.   
 
David Eaton nominated Chris Dye 
Chris Dye was appointed by acclamation to the Russell County PSA for a two (2) year term.   
 
Steve Breeding nominated Joe Huff 
Joe Huff was appointed by acclamation to the Russell County PSA for a three (3) year term. 
 
Rebecca Dye nominated Terry Powers 
Terry Powers was appointed by acclamation to the Russell County PSA for a three (3) year term. 
 
Harry Ferguson nominated Cuba Porter 
Cuba Porter was appointed by acclamation to the Russell County PSA for a one (1) year term. 
 
The terms of The Russell County Public Service Authority will commence once approved by the State 
Corporation Commission. 
 

APPROVAL OF THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION AND JOINDER AGREEMENT FOR THE RUSSELL 
COUNTY PSA AND THE CASTLEWOOD WATER AND SEWAGE AUTHORITY TO INCLUDE THE (7) SEVEN 

BOARD MEMBERS FOR THE NEW AUTHORITY 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the Articles of Incorporation and Joinder Agreement to include the (7) seven Board members 
for the Russell County PSA and the Castlewood Water and Sewage Authority.  
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye, Lou Wallace and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
County Administrator Reports and Requests 
 



APPROVAL OF A TRAVEL REQUEST FOR THE SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a travel request from the Solid Waste Department. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye 
and Harry Ferguson 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF A TRAVEL REQUEST FROM THE VICTIM WITNESS DIRECTOR 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a travel request from the Victim Witness Director. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF A TRAVEL REQUEST FROM THE TOURISM DEPARTMENT 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a travel request from the Tourism Department. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF A TRAVEL REQUEST FROM THE VOTER REGISTRAR 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a travel request from the Voter Registrar. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF A TRAVEL REQUEST FROM THE VOTER REGISTRAR’S OFFICE 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a travel request from the Voter Registrar’s Office. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
Matters Presented by the Board 
 



APPROVAL TO RECESS THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION FOR THE RUSSELL 
COUNTY PSA AND THE CASTLEWOOD WATER AND SEWAGE AUTHORITY AND ADJOURN TO 

RECONVENE ON MONDAY, MAY 13, 2019 AT 6:00 PM. 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a recess of the public hearing on the Articles of Incorporation for the Russell County PSA and 
the Castlewood Water and Sewage Authority and adjourn to reconvene on Monday, May 13, 2019 at 
1:00 pm. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
___________________________                                              __________________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                         Chairperson 



May 13, 2019 

A reconvened meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Monday, May 13, 2019 at 
1:00 pm at the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Va. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 

Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye  
Harry Ferguson 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk 
Vicki Porter, Deputy Clerk 
Katie Patton, County Attorney 
 
Absent: 
None  
 
Invocation by Chairperson Rebecca Dye, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 
 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the agenda. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye, David Eaton and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
Budget Workshop: 
 
The County Administrator gave a brief overview of the current budget and outlined the proposed 
2019/2020 budget and took comments and suggestions from the Board. 
 

APPROVAL TO AMEND THE AGENDA 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
amend the agenda. 
 
The vote was: 



Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
APPROVAL TO AMEND THE PREVIOULSY APPROVED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION AND JOINDER 
AGREEMENT OF THE RUSSELL COUNTY PSA AND THE CWSA TO REFLECT THE WORD “THE” IN THE 
NAME  
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding to amend the Russell County PSA and the CWSA 
Articles of Incorporation and Joinder Agreement to reflect the word “The” in the name of the new 
authority. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
APPROVAL TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION AND THE JOINDER 

AGREEMENT OF THE RUSSELL COUNTY PSA AND THE CWSA 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Harry Ferguson to authorize the Chair to close the public hearing 
on the Russell County PSA and the CWSA Articles of Incorporation and Joinder Agreement. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Harry Ferguson, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Steve 
Breeding 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL TO AMEND THE AGENDA 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approve by the Board of Supervisors to 
amend the agenda to include the Russell County IDA project discussion. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO ADJOURN 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
 



 
 
 
______________________________                                         ____________________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                           Chairperson 



 
Board of Supervisors Action Item B-2 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairman 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting: 6/3/19   6:00 PM 
  

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Expenditures 

Request approval of the County’s May 2019 Monthly Expenditures: 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  
County’s May 2019 Monthly Expenditures are in compliance with budget and operational 

services. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve County’s May 2019 Monthly Expenditures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• May 2019 Monthly Expenditures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



AP060 5/29/2019 A/P CASH REQUIREMENTS PRE-LIST COMPANY #-001 FUND#4100 PAGE 1 

DUE DATE INV.DATE VENDOR INVOICE CLASS GROSS AMT. NET AMOUNT G/L ACCOUNT P.O.# 
6/03/2019 5/06/2019 002615 A & A ENTERPRIS ~ 149.90 149.90 4100-031020-5410-
6/03/2019 5/16/2019 002615 A & A ENTERPRIS 63136 268.80 268.80 4100-031020-5410-

418.70 418.70 • 
6/03/2019 5/24/2019 004568 ADDINGTON OIL C 104943 2,369.25 2,369.25 4100-042400-5408-

2,369.25 2 ,369 .25 
6/03/2019 6/02/2019 001317 ADT SECURITY SE 63405978. 10 1,170.05 1,170.05 4100-073010-3002-

1,170.05 1,170.05 
6/03/2019 5/10/2019 003754 A:\iAZON 435487383973 10 95.28 95.28 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 4/15/2019 003754 A;.¥AZON 435673943455 10 19.09 19.09 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 5/10/2019 003754 Ai,ViAZON 435786777749 10 32.27 32.27 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 4/18/2019 003754 AMAZON 436858575589 10 109.36 109.36 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 5/10/2019 003754 AMAZON 437379836659 10 75. 98 75.98 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 4/19/2019 003754 AMAZON 448875837473 10 14. 00 14.00 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 5/10/2019 003754 AMAZON 455453568363 10 14.99 14.99 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 5/01/2019 003754 AMAZON 459856457858 10 10.99 10.99 4100-073010-5401-
6/03/2019 5/17 /2019 003754 AMAZON 463764498859 10 11.99 11.99 4100-073010-5401-
6/03/2019 5/10/2019 003754 AMAZON 537969446345 10 14.99 14.99 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 5/10/2019 003754 AMAZON 556469764459 10 31.97 31.97 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 4/17/2019 003754 AMAZON 747488485399 10 7.95 7.95 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 4/19/2019 003754 AMAZON 753367375337 10 13.49 13.49 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 4/19/2019 003754 AMAZON 778599646786 10 56 .21 56 .21 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 5/10/2019 003754 AMAZON 834495378939 10 21.99 21.99 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 4/19/2019 003754 AMAZON 866437893749 10 13. 75 13.75 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 4/19/2019 003754 AMAZON 889979566983 10 21.28 21.28 4100-073010-5411-

565.58 565.58 
6/03/2019 6/03/2019 004591 APPALACHIAN GAT DISC. FUNDS. 500.00 500.00 4100-094010-8027-

500.00 500.00 
6/03/2019 5/15/2019 000046 AT & T 05152019 25.77 25.77 4100-032050-5203-
6/03/2019 5/15/2019 000046 AT & T 05152019 44.76 44.76 4100-032050-5203-

70. 53 70. 53 • 
6/03/2019 5/15/2019 001425 ATLANTIC ELECTI 153 4,413.75 4,413.75 4100-013010-7002-

4,413.75 4,413.75 
6/03/2019 1/10/2019 003103 AUTO MOTION SER 15458 128.99 128.99 4100-031020-5408-
6/03/2019 4/04/2019 003103 AUTO MOTION SER 15667 235.97 235.97 4100-031020-5408-
6/03/2019 4/04/2019 003103 AUTO MOTION SER 15667. 235.97 235.97 4100-031020-5408-
6/03/2019 4/04/2019 003103 AUTO MOTION SER 15668 55. 0 0 55. 00 4100-031020-5408-
6/03/2019 4/08/2019 003103 AUTO MOTION SER 15673 324.03 324.03 4100-031020-5408-
6/03/2019 4/16/2019 003103 AUTO MOTION SER 15699 255.97 255.97 4100-031020-5408-
6/03/2019 4/25/2019 003103 AUTO MOTION SER 15727 295.97 295.97 4100-031020-5408-
6/03/2019 4/30/2019 003103 AUTO MOTION SER 15735 820.46 82 0. 46 4100-031020-5408-
6/03/2019 5/01/2019 003103 AUTO MOTION SER 15741 16.00 16. o o 4100-031020-5408-
6/03/2019 5/03/2019 003103 AUTO MOTION SER 15752 431. 6 0 431. 6 0 4100-031020-5408-
6/03/2019 5/16/2019 003103 AUTO MOTION SER 15799 38. 99 38.99 4100-031020-5408-

2,838.95 2,838.95 • 
6/03/2019 5/01/2019 001198 BAI TREASURER'S DEVELOPMENT FEE 500.00 500.00 4100-012300-3002-

500.00 500.00 
6/03/2019 4/16/2019 001956 BAKER AND TAYLO 5015464796 10 29. 81 29. 81 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 4/16/2019 001956 BAKER AND TAYLO 5015464797 10 46.66 46.66 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 4/16/2019 001956 BAKER AND TAYLO 5015464798 10 48 .87 48.87 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 4/16/2019 001956 BAKER AND TAYLO 5015464799 10 9.55 9.55 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 4/16/2019 001956 BAKER AND TAYLO 5015464800 10 10 6 . 31 106.31 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 4/18/2019 001956 BA.><ER AND TAYLO 5015475254 10 33 . 47 33.47 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 4/18/2019 001956 BAKER AND TAYLO 5015475255 10 33 .47 33 .47 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 4/18/2019 001956 BAKER AND TAYLO 5015475256 10 15.76 15.76 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 4/18/2019 001956 BA.1<ER AND TAYLO 5015475257 10 106.29 106.29 4100-073010-5411-



AP060 5/29/2019 A/P CASH REQUIREMENTS PRE-LIST COMPANY #-001 FUND#4100 PAGE 2 

DUE DATE INV.DATE VENDOR INVOICE CLASS GROSS AMT. NET AMOUNT G[L ACCOUNT P.O.# 
6/03/2019 4/18/2019 001956 BAKER AND TAYLO 5015475258 10 451.62 451.62 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 4/24/2019 001956 BAKER AND TAYLO 5015479522 10 16. 2 8 16.28 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 4/24/2019 001956 BAKER Al."\!D TAYLO 5015479523 10 295.05 295.05 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 4/24/2019 001956 BAKER AND TAYLO 50154795241 10 30.06 30.06 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 5/03/2019 001956 BAKER AND TAYLO 5015497258 10 16 .21 16. 21 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 5/03/2019 001956 BAKER Ai.'l'D TAYLO 5015497259 10 46.11 46.11 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 5/03/2019 001956 BAKER A.l\!D TAYLO 5015497260 10 129.77 12 9. 77 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 5/03/2019 001956 BA.'<ER AND TAYLO 5015497261 10 62. 82 62. 82 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 5/03/2019 001956 BAKER AND TAYLO 5015497262 10 31.53 31. 53 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 5/13/2019 001956 BAKER AND TAYLO 5015507164 10 48 .38 48 .38 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 5/13/2019 001956 BAKER AND TAYLO 5015507165 10 16.74 16.74 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 5/13/2019 001956 BAKER AND TAYLO 5015507167 10 29 .29 29 .29 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 5/13/2019 001956 BAKER AND TAYLO 50215507166 10 27.74 27.74 4100-073010-5411-

1,631.79 1,631.79 
6/03/2019 5/10/2019 000084 3EN FRANKLIN PR 40998 46.25 46.25 4100-013010-5401-

46 .25 46.25 • 
6/03/2019 5/15/2019 004494 BENTLEY DISTRIB 211737 27 . 60 27.60 4100-012010-5401-
6/03/2019 5/15/2019 004494 BENTLEY DISTRIB 211737 13.80 13.80 4100-012130-5401-
6/03/2019 5/15/2019 004494 BENTLEY DISTRIB 211737 13.80 13. 80 4100-034010-5401-
6/03/2019 5/15/2019 004494 BENTLEY DISTRIB 211737 13.80 13.80 4100-043020-5405-

69. 0 0 69.00 
6/03/2019 5/10/2019 000052 BLEVINS SEPT:!:C 33228 375.00 375.00 4100-042010-5413-
6/03/2019 4/28/2019 000052 BLEVINS SEPTIC 33104 100.00 100.00 4100-031020-5409-

475.00 475.00 • 
6/03/2019 4/26/2019 003808 BMS DIRECT INC 133311 3,26l.44 3,261.44 4100-012130-5802-

3,261.44 3,261.44 • 
6/03/2019 5/21/2019 000092 BONANZA RESTAUR 506952 219.80 219.80 4100-011010-5413-

219.80 219.80 
6/03/2019 5/13/2019 004161 BREEDING, CRY ST 05132019 255.00 255.00 4100-072030-3009-

255.00 255.00 
6/03/2019 4/29/2019 002429 BUILDING SYSTEM SD20866 5,435.00 5,435.00 4100-043020-5407-

5,435.00 5,435.00 
6/03/2019 6/30/2019 001177 CAMPBELL PH ILL I 06302019 400.00 400.00 4100-013010-3002-

400.00 400.00 
6/03/2019 5/10/2019 003898 CARD SERVICES c 05102019 1 991. 44 991.44 4100-099000-5000-
6/03/2019 5/10/2019 003898 CARD SERVICES c 05102019 1 245 .27 245.27 4100-022010-5401-
6/03/2019 5/10/2019 003898 CARD SERVICES c 05102019. 2 3,987. 49 3,987.49 4100-031020-5503-

5,224.20 5,224.20 
6/03/2019 6/03/2019 003526 CASTLEWOOD COMM 06032019 400.00 400.00 4100-094010-8027-

400.00 400.00 • 
6/03/2019 5/23/2019 003438 CASTLEWOOD WATE 05232019 1 13,429.05 13,429.05 4100-043020-5103-

13,429.05 13,429.05 
6/03/2019 S/16/20l9 003596 CHAD NEWBERRY 1116 7,910.53 7,9l0.53 4100-094010-7056-

7,910.53 7,910.53 
6/03/2019 5/09/2019 004450 CINTAS CO RPO RAT 05092019 74. 85 74. 85 4100-043020-3008-
6/03/2019 5/09/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 12238457 266.63 266.63 4100-043020-3008-
6/03/2019 1/28/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4015891784 16.20 16.20 4100-043020-3008-
6/03/2019 4/22/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4020412515 161.39 161.39 4100-043020-3008-
6/03/2019 5/02/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 402:150111 52 .40 52.40 4100-043020-3008-
6/03/2019 5/02/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4021150179 69. 2 0 69 .20 4100-043020-3008-
6/03/2019 5/02/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4021150185 180.36 180.36 4100-043020-3008-
6/03/2019 5/02/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4021150192 266.63 266.63 4100-043020-3008-
6/03/2019 5/06/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4021299418 44.16 44 .16 4100-043020-3008-
6/03/2019 5/09/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4021581088 52.40 52 .40 4100-043020-3008-
6/03/2019 5/09/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4021581106 180.36 180.36 4100-043020-3008-



A?060 5/29/2019 A/P CASE REQUIREMENTS PRE-LIST COMPANY #-001 Fill>ILJ#4100 PAGE 3 

DUE DATE INV.DATE VENDOR ~ CLASS GROSS AMT. NET AMOUNT G/L ACCOUNT P.O.# 
6/03/2019 5/09/2019 004450 CINTAS CO RPO RAT 4021581133 77.24 77.24 4100-043020-3008-
6/03/2019 5/13/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4021785906 44.16 44.16 4100-043020-3008-
6/03/2019 5/02/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 85 74.85 74. 85 4100-043020-3008-
6/03/2019 5/16/2019 004450 CINTAS CO RPO RAT 4021999828 74. 85 74. 85 4100-043020-3008-
6/03/2019 5/16/2019 004450 CINTAS CO RPO RAT 4021999840 180.36 180.36 4100-043020-3008-
6/03/2019 5/16/2019 004450 CINTAS CO RPO RAT 4021999854 52.40 52.40 4100-043020-3008-
6/03/2019 5/16/2019 004450 CINTAS CO RPO RAT 4021999855 266.63 266.63 4100-043020-3008-
6/03/2019 5/16/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4021999912 69 .20 69 .20 4100-043020-3008-
6/03/2019 5/20/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4022197607 87.42 87.42 4100-043020-3008-
6/03/2019 5/23/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4022506364 266.63 266.63 4100-043020-3008-
6/03/2019 5/23/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4022506386 74. 85 74. 85 4100-043020-3008-
6/03/2019 5/23/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4022506390 69 .20 69 .20 4100-043020-3008-
6/03/2019 5/23/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4022506391 180.36 180.36 4100-043020-3008-
6/03/2019 5/23/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4022506403 52.40 52.40 4100-043020-3008-
6/03/2019 5/27/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4022608798 44.16 44 .16 4100-043020-3008-

2,979.29 2 ,979 .29 
6/03/2019 5/20/2019 003569 CLARK PRINT SEO 05202019 10 177.10 177.10 4100-073010-5401-

177.10 177.10 
6/03/2019 6/03/2019 003076 COMBS ARCHIE i'l!.AR-JUNE 2019 716.04 716.04 4100-013010-1008-

716.04 716.04 
6/03/2019 5/01/2019 000153 COMM OF THE REV DUES 2019-2020 1 290.00 290.00 4100-012090-5401-
6/03/2019 5/23/2019 000153 COMM OF THE REV TRAINING 300.00 300.00 4100-012090-5401-

590.00 590.00 
6/03/2019 4/23/2019 002756 COMPUTER PROJEC 19-04-142ME 867.00 867.00 4100-031020-3005-

867.00 867.00 
6/03/2019 5/09/2019 004452 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 16983012050919 44.41 44.41 4100-032050-7002-
6/03/2019 5/09/2019 004452 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 16982567050919 46.44 46.44 4100-031020-5401-
6/03/2019 5/09/2019 004452 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 16981298050919 65. 85 65. 85 4100-013010-5401-

156.70 156.70 
6/03/2019 5/16/2019 000171 CUMBERLAND PLAT 140 65,878.25 65,878.25 4100-042010-3002-

65,878.25 65,878.25 
6/03/2019 5/13/2019 004596 DALY COMPUTERS PSI1058971 925.00 925.00 4100-012300-7002-

925.00 925.00 
6/03/2019 6/03/2019 003520 DANTE COMMUNITY 06032019 400.00 400.00 4100-094010-8027-

400.00 400.00 • 
6/03/2019 5/13/2019 000184 DEM CO 6611249 10 79.05 79.05 4100-073010-5401-
6/03/2019 5/15/2019 000184 DEM CO 6612643 10 251.97 251.97 4100-073010-5414-
6/03/2019 5/21/2019 000184 DEMCO 91410466 10 498.20 498.20 4100-073010-5414-

829.22 82 9. 22 
6/03/2019 2/28/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 105114 339.52 339.52 4100-035050-7006-
6/03/2019 3/05/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 105239 4.22 4.22 4100-035050-7006-
6/03/2019 4/30/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107348 347.97 347.97 4100-042400-5414-
6/03/2019 5/01/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107407 287.94 287.94 4100-013020-5401-
6/03/2019 5/03/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107499 79.80 79.80 4100-013020-5401-
6/03/2019 5/07/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107592 26.90 26.90 4100-021060-5401-
6/03/2019 5/17/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 1018017 85.80 85.80 4100-012010-5401-
6/03/2019 5/14/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107843 213.94 213.94 4100-035050-5401-
6/03/2019 5/14/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107846 12. 55 12.55 4100-012010-5401-
6/03/2019 5/17/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 108018 51. 70 51. 70 4100-032050-5401-
6/03/2019 2/05/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 104136 254.06 254. 0 6 4100-012090-5401-
6/03/2019 3/25/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 106006. 1 4.96 4.96 4100-022010-5415-
6/03/2019 3/27/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 106006 .2 2.48 2.48 4100-022010-5415-
6/03/2019 5/03/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107015 467.97 467.97 4100-012090-5401-
6/03/2019 4/30/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107347 57.55 57.55 4100-012090-5~01-

6/03/2019 5/16/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107409 332.22 332.22 4100-012090-5401-



AP060 5/29/2019 A/P CASH REQUIREMENTS PRE-LIST COMPAl."\IY #-001 FUND#4100 PAGE 4 

DUE DATE INV.DATE VE:t-.LJOR ~ CLASS GROSS AMT. NET AMOUNT GlL ACCOUNT P.O.# 
6/03/2019 5/03/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107480 11.97 11.97 4100-012090-5401-
6/03/2019 5/09/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107699 63. 85 63. 85 4100-022010-5401-
6/03/2019 5/21/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 108095 61.99 61.99 4100-021060-5401-
6/03/2019 5/21/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 108105 1,100.00 1,100.00 4100-072010-7002-
6/03/2019 3/01/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 105230 2.77 2.77 4100-031020-5401-
6/03/2019 4/01/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 106228 .1 36 .59 36 .59 4100-031020-5401-
6/03/2019 4/03/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 106412 151.89 151. 89 4100-031020-5401-
6/03/2019 4/08/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 106549 117.78 117.78 4100-031020-5401-
6/03/2019 4/22/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 106985 59.99 59.99 4100-031020-5401-
6/03/2019 4/26/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107236 59.99 59.99 4100-031020-5401-
6/03/2019 4/03/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107340 46 .50 46 .50 4100-031020-5401-
6/03/2019 5/02/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107452 83.46 83 .46 4100-031020-5401-
6/03/2019 5/03/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107483 40 .49 40 .49 4100-031020-5401-
6/03/2019 5/06/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107512 202.52 202.52 4100-031020-5401-
6/03/2019 5/07/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107588 59.67 59.67 4100-031020-5401-
6/03/2019 5/10/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107742 29 .50 29.50 4100-031020-5401-
6/03/2019 5/10/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107789 39.75 39.75 4100-031020-5401-
6/03/2019 5/13/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107892 105.00 105.00 4100-031020-5401-
6/03/2019 5/16/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107971 34. 32 34.32 4100-031020-5401-
6/03/2019 5/16/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 108016 7.25 7.25 4100-031020-5401-
6/03/2019 5/21/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 05212019 10 200.69 200.69 4100-073010-5401-
6/03/2019 4/16/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 106856 10 108.46 108.46 4100-073010-5401-
6/03/2019 4/30/2019 000198 DOMIN IO::< OFFICE 107338 10 3 9. 9 0 39.90 4100-073010-5401-
6/03/2019 5/07/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107594 10 22.98 22. 98 4100-073010-5401-
6/03/2019 5/09/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107696 10 74. 99 74. 99 4100-073010-5401-
6/03/2019 5/14/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107825 10 63. 98 63. 98 4100-073010-5401-
6/03/2019 5/14/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107847 10 52.54 52.54 4100-073010-5401-
6/03/2019 5/09/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107698 . 98 .98 4100-013020-5401-
6/03/2019 5/16/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 107969 62.59 62.59 4100-021030-5401-
6/03/2019 5/21/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 108094 42.90 42.90 4100-031020-5401-
6/03/2019 5/23/2019 000198 DOMINION OFFICE 108291 5.95 5.95 4100-012010-5401-

5,560.82 5,560.82 
6/03/2019 4/30/2019 003938 DRAPER ADEN ASS 2019040489 6,324.74 6,324.74 4100-042010-3090-

6,324.74 6,324.74 
6/03/2019 6/03/2019 003101 DRILL COMMUNITY DISC FUNDS 400.00 400.00 4100-094010-8027-

400.00 400.00 • 
6/03/2019 6/03/2019 004577 ELK GARDEN COMM DISC. FUNDS 400.00 400.00 4100-094010-8027-

400.00 400 . 0 0 
6/03/2019 5/13/2019 003957 EUROFINS LANCAS 10659160 2,745.00 2,745.00 4100-042010-3090-

2,745.00 2,745.00 • 
6/03/2019 5/01/2019 004603 EVERDIXIE EMS S F095647 461.25 461.25 4100-035050-7006-

461.25 461.25 • 
6/03/2019 6/03/2019 003102 FINNEY COMM'ONIT DISC. FUNDS 400.00 400.00 4100-094010-8027-

400.00 400.00 
6/03/2019 5/21/2019 000230 FIRE PROTECTION 3449 660.00 660.00 4100-043020-3004-

660.00 660.00 • 
6/03/2019 4/05/2019 000243 FREE SERVICE TI 320061 531.36 531.36 4100-031020-5408-
6/03/2019 4/11/2019 000243 FREE SERVICE TI 320992 470.88 470.88 4100-031020-5408-
6/03/2019 4/16/2019 000243 FREE SERVICE TI 321926 941.76 941.76 4100-031020-5408-

1,944.00 1,944.00 
6/03/2019 5/08/2019 004569 FOLLER, A. KEMP 05082019 250.00 250.00 4100-012100-3002-
6/03/2019 5/08/2019 004569 FOLLER, A. KEMP 05082019 10.00 10.00 4100-011010-5501-

260.00 260.00 • 
6/03/2019 4/27 /2019 000854 GA.:LlL'S, LLC 12586037 230.00 230.00 4100-031020-5410-

230.00 23 0. 0 0 



AP060 5/29/2019 A/P CASH REQUIREMENTS PRE-LIST COMPANY #- 001 FUND#4100 PAGE 5 

DUE DATE INV.DATE VENDOR INVOICE CLASS GROSS AMT. NET AMOUNT G/L ACCOUNT P.O.# 
6/03/2019 5/16/2019 004597 GAYLORD ARCH IVA 26377242 1,073.70 1,073.70 4100-035050-7006-

1,073.70 1,073.70 • 
6/03/2019 5/17/2019 003676 GENTRY LOCKE AT 264616//039 1,484.28 1,484.28 4100-011010-3002-

1,484.28 1,484.28 
6/03/2019 4/10/2019 002937 GRAPHICS GRAPH I 34027 918.68 918.68 4100-012130-5401-
6/03/2019 6/03/2019 002937 GRAPHICS GRAPH I 34028 139.33 139.33 4100-012130-5401-

1,058.01 1,058.01 • 
6/03/2019 5/21/2019 001862 GREAT AMERICA L 24837435 263.22 263.22 4100-012100-3006-

263.22 263.22 
6/03/2019 5/20/2019 003505 GREEN VALLEY TO 5175 200.00 200.00 4100-035010-5408-

200.00 200.00 • 
6/03/2019 5/07/2019 002323 HALL SIGNS 342739 269.09 269.09 4100-032050-5413-
6/03/2019 5/07/2019 002323 HALL SIGNS 342740 100.11 100.11 4100-032050-5413-

369.20 369.20 • 
6/03/2019 5/12/2019 004163 HAMILTON, AMY 05122019 285.00 2 85. 0 0 4100-072030-3009-

285.00 2 85. 0 0 • 
6/03/2019 5/01/2019 004600 HANDY, DARIN 1003 10 400.00 400.00 4100-073010-5413-

400.00 400.00 
6/03/2019 5/13/2019 000315 HBS-IT 145170 136.23 136.23 4100-021010-3005-

136.23 136.23 
6/03/2019 5/08/2019 002539 HEART OF APP ALA 201810174 500.00 500.00 4100-081040-3006-

500.00 500.00 
6/03/2019 4/05/2019 000308 HONAKER TIRE SE 101192 245.00 245.00 4100-042400-5408-
6/03/2019 3/19/2019 000308 HONAKER TIRE SE 101287 200.00 200.00 4100-042400-5408-
6/03/2019 4/15/2019 000308 HONA..l(ER TIRE SE 101290 15.00 15.00 4100-042400-5408-
6/03/2019 3/25/2019 000308 HONAKER TIRE SE 101677 16. 50 16. 5 0 4100-042400-5408-

476.50 476.50 • 
6/03/2019 4/19/2019 000314 HUFFr-i.AN' S TIRE 04192019 753.00 753.00 4100-031020-5408-

753.00 753.00 
6/03/2019 6/01/2019 002725 ID NETWORKS IDE 274808 2,538.00 2,538.00 4100-031020-3005-

2,538.00 2,538.00 
6/03/2019 4/18/2019 004593 INLAND CONSTRUC 1909 34,560.00 34,560.00 4100-094010-8031-

34,560.00 34,560.00 
6/03/2019 4/25/2019 003866 INNOVATIVE TECH 1924 225.00 225.00 4100-022010-5401-
6/03/2019 5/23/2019 003866 INNOVATIVE TECH 1955 2,287.50 2,287.50 4100-012300-3005-
6/03/2019 5/23/2019 003866 INNOVATIVE TECH 1968 477.50 477.50 4100-035010-5401-
6/03/2019 5/23/2019 003866 INNOVATIVE TECH 1971 112. 5 0 112.50 4100-021010-3005-
6/03/2019 5/23/2019 003866 INNOVATIVE TECH 1974 37 .so 37. 50 4100-022010-5415-

3,140.00 3,140.00 
6/03/2019 4/22/2019 001381 KAP CO 1376384 10 168.38 168.38 4100-073010-5401-

168.38 168.38 • 
6/03/2019 5/17/2019 000353 KEGLEY SERVICE 12889 565.60 565.60 4100-031020-5408-
6/03/2019 4/29/2019 000353 KEGLEY SERVICE 12911 1,684.52 1,684.52 4100-031020-5408-
6/03/2019 5/09/2019 000353 KEGLEY SERVICE 36026 16.00 16.00 4100-031020-5408-
6/03/2019 5/10/2019 000353 KEGLEY SERVICE 36029 8.00 8.00 4100-031020-5408-

2,274.12 2, 274 .12 
6/03/2019 5/07/2019 003245 KENDALL ELECTRI $107939270.001 338.88 338.88 4100-071040-5601-
6/03/2019 5/07/2019 003245 KENDALL ELECTRI S107939307.001 319.11 319.11 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 5/07/2019 003245 KENDALL ELECTRI S107939435.001 101.89 101.89 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 5/21/2019 003245 KENDALL ELECTRI 5107989496.001 850.04 850.04 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 5/21/2019 003245 KENDALL ELECTRI S107989526.001 418.24 418.24 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 5/21/2019 003245 KENDALL ELECTRI Sl07990360.001 161.90 161.90 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 5/23/2019 003245 KENDALL ELECTRI Sl07995069.001 161.90 161.90 4100-043020-5405-
6/03/2019 4/26/2019 003245 KENDALL ELECTRI 10449168 108.57 108.57 4100-043020-5407-

2,460.53 2,460.53 • 



AP060 5/29/2019 A/P CASH REQUIREMENTS PRE-LIST COMPANY #- 001 FUND#4100 PAGE 6 

DUE DATE INV.DATE VENDOR INVOICE CLASS GROSS AMT. NET AMOUNT G/L ACCOUNT P.O.# 
6/03/2019 5/13/2019 000359 KWIK KAFE 3510-576225 35. 0 0 35. 00 4100-012010-5401-

35. 0 0 35. 00 
6/03/2019 4/02/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 304214 25.43 25 .43 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 4/02/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 304249 12.30 12.30 4100-071040-5601-
6/03/2019 4/03/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 304417 7.96 7.96 4100-071040-5600-
6/03/2019 4/03/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 3 0444 7 37. 53 37. 53 4100-042400-5407-
6/03/2019 4/04/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 304630 11. 2 6 11.26 4100-071040-5601-
6/03/2019 4/04/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 304637 9.95 9.95 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 4/08/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 305049 57 .12 57.12 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 4/11/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 305100 5.34 5.34 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 4/08/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 305213 94.79 94 . 79 4100-094010-7056-
6/03/2019 4/09/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 305270 64.70 64. 70 4100-071040-5602-
6/03/2019 4/09/2019 000367 LEBAl"\!ON BLOCK & 305271 80. 39 80.39 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 4/09/2019 000367 LEBAl"\!ON BLOCK & 305343 6.28 6.28 4100-042400-5407-
6/03/2019 4/10/2019 000367 LEBAl"\!ON BLOCK & 305491 38.15 38.15 4100-071040-5605-
6/03/2019 4/10/2019 000367 LEBA."l\l'ON BLOCK & 305563 46.55 46. SS 4100-042400-5407-
6/03/2019 4/10/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 305620 40.07 40.07 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 4/10/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 305625 20 .30 20. 3 0 4100-071040-5602-
6/03/2019 4/11/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 305700 19.95 19.95 4100-071040-5605-
6/03/2019 4/11/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 305716 39 .35 39 .35 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 4/11/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 305745 1.99 1.99 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 4/12/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 305999 7.96 7.96 4100-071040-5407-
6/03/2019 4/15/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 306176 3.10 3 .10 4100-071040-5605-
6/03/2019 4/16/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 306368/ 1.55 1.55 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 4/16/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 306384 24.45 24.45 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 4/16/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 306387 10 . 83 10.83 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 4/16/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 306419 8.45 8.45 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 4/16/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 306467 23 .47 23.47 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 4/17/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 306560 20.55 20.55 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 306612 12. 65 12. 65 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 4/17/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 306656 10.14 10 .14 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 4/17/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 306666 5.67 5.67 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 4/18/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 306797 239.47 239.47 4100-042400-5407-
6/03/2019 4/18/2019 000367 LEBAl'ION BLOCK & 3069796 5.13 5 .13 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 4/23/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 307295 21.44 21.44 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 4/23/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 307310 41.95 41. 95 4100-042400-5407-
6/03/2019 4/23/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 3073100 265.50 265.50 4100-042400-5407-
6/03/2019 4/23/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 307423 55.72 55.72 4100-042400:5407-
6/03/2019 4/23/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 307424 41.95- 41.95- 4100-094010-7056-
6/03/2019 4/23/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 307425 11.90 11.90 4100-094010-7056-
6/03/2019 4/24/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 307528 23.61 23.61 4100-094010-7056-
6/03/2019 4/24/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 307590 7.96 7.96 4100-071040-5605-
6/03/2019 4/24/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 307593 15. 81 15.81 4100-042400-5407-
6/03/2019 4/25/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 307706 261.42 261.42 4100-094010-7056-
6/03/2019 4/25/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 307772 87.98 87.98 4100-094010-7056-
6/03/2019 4/25/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 307777 17.96 17.96 4100-094010-7056-
6/03/2019 4/25/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 307794 13.70- 13.70- 4100-042400-5407-
6/03/2019 4/26/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 307873 2.85 2.85 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 4/29/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 308143 5.78 5.78 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 4/30/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 308350 8.55 8.55 4100-043020-3002-
6/03/2019 4/30/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 308436 304 .14 3 04 .14 4100-094010-7056-
6/03/2019 4/25/2019 000367 LEBAl"\!ON BLOCK & 307729 6 . 24 6.24 4100-031020-5409-
6/03/2019 4/30/2019 000367 LEBAl"\!ON BLOCK & 308397 27 .55 27.55 4100-031020-5409-
6/03/2019 5/21/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 312120 201. 18 201.18 4100-031020-5409-
6/03/2019 5/21/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 312149 52.55 52.55 4100-031020-5409-

2,357.27 2,357.27 • 



AP060 5/29/2019 A/P CASH REQUIREMENTS PRE-LIST COMPANY #-001 FUND#4100 PAGE 7 

DUE DATE INV.DATE VENDOR INVOICE ~ GROSS AMT. NET Al"!OUNT G/L ACCOUNT P.O.# 
6/03/2019 4/23/2019 000393 LOWES 10060407 98.76 98.76 4100-031020-5409-
6/03/2019 4/29/2019 000393 LOWES 10584567 216.36 216.36 4100-031020-5409-
6/03/2019 4/15/2019 000393 LOWES 2342928 235.88 235.88 4100-031020-5409-
6/03/2019 4/12/2019 000393 LOWES 88090638 859.53 859.53 4100-031020-5409-
6/03/2019 4/15/2019 000393 LOWES 88332547 138.37 138.37 4100-031020-5409-
6/03/2019 4/15/2019 000393 LOWES 88341260 114.00- 114. 00- 4100-031020-5409-
6/03/2019 5/16/2019 000393 LOWES 9055838 131.44 131.44 4100-031020-5409-
6/03/2019 4/22/2019 000393 LOWES 9971738 97 .20 97 .20 4100-031020-5409-

1,663.54 1,663.54 
6/03/2019 5/09/2019 003367 MAIL FINANCE N7720995 596.28 596.28 4100-012010-3005-

596.28 596.28 
6/03/2019 7/01/2019 003718 MALIA 07012019 10 150.00 150. 00 4100-073010-5500-

150.00 150. 00 • 
6/03/2019 4/22/2019 003516 MATT FORE ENTER 04222019 10 750.00 750.00 4100-073010-5401-

750.00 750.00 
6/03/2019 5/20/2019 004598 MID ATLANTIC WA 605372 104.36 104.36 4100-042400-5408-

104.36 104.36 
6/03/2019 5/13/2019 004145 MILLER, CYNTHIA 05132019 225.00 225.00 4100-072030-3009-

225.00 225.00 
6/03/2019 6/01/2019 003474 MONK HARRY J MAR-JUNE 2019 1,432.08 1,432.08 4100-013010-1008-

1,432.08 1,432.08 
6/03/2019 5/13/2019 004144 MONK, BA..~BARA J 05132019 580.00 580.00 4100-072030-3009-

580.00 580.00 
6/03/2019 5/28/2019 000432 MORGA.I.'< MCCLURE 253230 559.85 559.85 4100-035050-5408-

559.85 559.85 
6/03/2019 2/01/2019 004200 MORROW, ERIC 175 500.00 500.00 4100-012100-3006-

500.00 500 . 00 
6/03/2019 3/19/2019 003339 MULLINS MINDY TRAVEL 25.50 25.50 4100-022010-5401-

25.50 25.50 
6/03/2019 4/23/2019 002304 MUMPOWER SIGN s 283264 82.40 82.40 4100-032050-5413-

82.40 82.40 • 
6/03/2019 5/20/2019 004511 NATIONAL TEST s 42639 3,725.00 3,725.00 4100-022010-5415-

3,725.00 3,725.00 
6/03/2019 5/01/2019 000461 NORFOLK SOUTHER 90990188 240.00 240.00 4100-043020-8001-

240.00 240.00 • 
6/03/2019 4/30/2019 003123 O'REILLY AUTO p 1943-299717 55. 08 55. 08 4100-031020-5408-

55. 08 55. 08 • 
6/03/2019 6/03/2019 003038 OAK GROVE COMMU DISC. FUNDS 400.00 400.00 4100-094010-8027-

400.00 400.00 
6/03/2019 5/02/2019 003049 OUTDOOR COUNTRY 6642 3 95. 94 395.94 4100-031020-5408-

395.94 395.94 
6/03/2019 5/08/2019 002691 PORTER CUBA 05082019 250.00 250.00 4100-012100-3002-
6/03/2019 5/08/2019 002691 PORTER CUBA 05082019 43.00 43.00 4100-011010-5501-

293.00 293.00 
6/03/2019 5/23/2019 000502 POSTMASTER 05232019 264.00 264.00 4100-021010-5401-

264.00 264.00 
6/03/2019 4/28/2019 002876 POWERS JESS 04282019 1 133.31 133.31 4100-035050-7006-
6/03/2019 6/23/2019 002876 POWERS JESS 06232019 126.52 126.52 4100-035050-7006-

259.83 259.83 
6/03/2019 4/24/2019 003937 PRO PAC 364916 12' 858. 62 12,858.62 4100-035050-7006-
6/03/2019 5/04/2019 003937 PRO PAC 364972 4,986.12 4,986.12 4100-035050-7006-

17,844.74 17,844. 74 • 
6/03/2019 4/24/2019 004571 R.E. MICHEL COM 86863600 153.24 153.24 4100-043020-3004-
6/03/2019 5/07/2019 004571 R.E. MICHEL COM 17372100 5.25 5.25 4100-043020-5407-
6/03/2019 5/07/2019 004571 R.E. MICHEL COM 17375700 13.84 13.84 4100-072010-5407-



AP060 5/29/2019 A/P CASH REQUIREMENTS PRE-LIST COMPAN'Y #-001 FUND#4100 PAGE 8 

DUE DATE INV.DATE VENDOR ~ CLASS GROSS AMT. NET AMOUNT G/L ACCOUNT P.O.# 
6/03/2019 5/09/2019 004571 R.E. MICHEL COM 22766700 9.24 9.24 4100-043020-3004-
6/03/2019 5/21/2019 004571 R.E. MICHEL COM 40153000 44. 64 44. 64 4100-043020-3004-
6/03/2019 5/21/2019 004571 R.E. MICHEL COM 40160300 78.72 78.72 4100-043020-3004-

304.93 304.93 
6/03/2019 5/21/2019 001191 REDWOOD TOXI COL 685811 5,986.23 5,986.23 4100-022010-5415-

5,986.23 5,986.23 
6/03/2019 4/29/2019 004581 RFC COMPANY 213-S100727933 23.69 23.69 4100-071040-5600-
6/03/2019 4/30/2019 004581 RFC COMPANY 213-Sl00728998 14.00- 14.00- 4100-071040-5600-
6/03/2019 5/01/2019 004581 RFC COMPANY 213-S100730001. 12.92- 12.92- 4100-071040-5600-
6/03/2019 5/16/2019 004581 RFC COMPANY 213-S100734949. 312.36 312.36 4100-043020-3004-
6/03/2019 5/16/2019 004581 RFC COMPANY S100734949 312.36 312.36 4100-043020-3004-

621.49 621.49 
6/03/2019 5/17/2019 002812 RICOH AMERICAS 31853620 210.50 210.50 4100-013020-3005-
6/03/2019 4/18/2019 002812 RICOH AMERICAS 1080720353 10 400.22 400.22 4100-073010-3002-
6/03/2019 4/19/2019 002812 RICOH AMERICAS 5056431539 10 61.28 61.28 4100-073010-3002-
6/03/2019 5/17/2019 002812 RICOH AMERICAS 31872779 159.44 159.44 4100-032050-3005-
6/03/2019 5/17/2019 002812 RICOH AMERICAS 31872941 100.98 100.98 4100-034010-5401-
6/03/2019 5/17/2019 002812 RICOH AMERICAS 31873034 210.51 210.51 4100-013020-5401-
6/03/2019 5/17/2019 002812 RICOH AMERICAS 31873241 112.67 112.67 4100-032050-3005-
6/03/2019 5/17/2019 002812 RICOH AMERICAS 31873641 188.84 188.84 4100-031020-3005-
6/03/2019 5/17/2019 002812 RICOH AMERICAS 31873978 41.67 41.67 4100-022010-5415-
6/03/2019 5/17/2019 002812 RICOH AMERICAS 31874072 273.97 273.97 4100-012010-3005-
6/03/2019 5/17/2019 002812 RICOH AMERICAS 31874927 176.15 176.15 4100-022010-5401-
6/03/2019 5/17/2019 002812 RICOH AMERICAS 31875159 111.06 111.06 4100-013020-3005-
6/03/2019 5/19/2019 002812 RICOH AMERICAS 5056691893 201.72 201.72 4100-012010-3005-
6/03/2019 5/23/2019 002812 RICOH AMERICAS 5056733485 23.97 23.97 4100-022010-5415-

2,272.98 2,272.98 • 
6/03/2019 3/01/2019 004564 ROBINETTE, CHE 03012019 1,111.00 1,111.00 4100-022010-5415-
6/03/2019 4/01/2019 004564 ROBINETTE, CHE 04012019 1,111.00 1,111.00 4100-022010-5415-
6/03/2019 5/01/2019 004564 ROBINETTE, CHE 05012019 1,678.00 1,678.00 4100-022010-5415-
6/03/2019 6/01/2019 004564 ROBINETTE, CHE 06012019 1,678.00 1,678.00 4100-022010-5415-
6/03/2019 2/28/2019 004564 ROBINETTE, CHE FEBRUARY 2019 1,111.00 1,111.00 4100-022010-5415-

6,689.00 6,689.00 • 
6/03/2019 5/05/2019 003933 ROGERS GROUP, I 510377336038 13 .19 13 .19 4100-042400-5413-
6/03/2019 5/17 /2019 003933 ROGERS GROUP, I 0111013038 849.96 849.96 4100-072020-5407-

8 63 .15 863.15 
6/03/2019 000588 RUSSELL COUNTY PETTY CASH 14. 97 14.97 4100-012010-5401-
6/03/2019 000588 RUSSELL COUNTY PETTY CASH 19.67 19.67 4100-012010-5401-

34. 64 34. 64 • 
6/03/2019 5/24/2019 000663 RUSSELL COU'"NTY BOS052419 6,774.32 6,774.32 4100-095010-9130-
6/03/2019 6/01/2019 000663 RUSSELL COUNTY JUN-19 106,097.07 106,097.07 4100-095010-9130-

112,871.39 112,871.39 • 
6/03/2019 5/15/2019 002999 SAFELITE FULFIL 04274-321015 301.07 301.07 4100-035010-5408-

301.07 301.07 
6/03/2019 5/07/2019 000594 SAM'S CLUB/GECR P280004101Gl6B4 25.61 25.61 4100-031020-5409-
6/03/2019 4/29/2019 000594 SAM'S CLUB/GECR P9280003T01D5BW 36 .39 36. 39 4100-031020-5409-
6/03/2019 5/16/20:9 000594 SAM'S CLUB/GECR P9280004B01KFDA 64.00 64.00 4100-031020-5409-
6/03/2019 5/08/2019 000594 SAM'S CLUB/GECR P9280004201GQZD 9 .36 9 .36 4100-031020-5409-
6/03/2019 5/10/2019 000594 SAM'S CLUB/GECR P9280004401H6M. 55. 72 55.72 4100-031020-5409-
6/03/2019 5/10/2019 000594 SA.r.\IJ:' S CLUB/GECR P9280004401H6ML 7.10 7.10 4100-031020-5409-
6/03/2019 6/07/2019 000594 SAM'S CLUB/GECR 3410 684497449 45.00 45.00 4100-031020-5409-

243.18 243.18 • 
6/03/2019 5/05/2019 004301 SCIENCETELLERS 9870 10 365.00 365.00 4100-073010-5413-

365.00 365.00 
6/03/2019 6/01/2019 004017 SCOTT, HERBERT MAR - JUNE 2019 716.04 716.04 4100-013010-1008-

716.04 716.04 



AP060 5/29/2019 A/P CASH REQUIREMENTS PRE-LIST COMPANY #-001 FUJ:<"D#410 0 PAGE 9 

DUE DATE INV.DATE VENDOR INVOICE CLASS GROSS AMT. NET AMOUNT G/L ACCOUNT P.O.# 
6/03/2019 5/16/2019 004599 SECUR.l<. 05162019 3,468.00 3,468.00 4100-042400-5408-

3,468.00 3,468.00 • 
6/03/2019 5/22/2019 003380 SE ENTEL 05222019 104.31 104. 31 4100-035050-5413-

104.31 104.31 
6/03/2019 5/15/2019 002562 SHRED-IT USA 8127266159 64. 70 64.70 4100-021060-5401-
6/03/2019 S/15/2019 002562 SHRED-IT USA 8127266159 21.86 21.86 4100-012090-5401-
6/03/2019 5/15/2019 002562 SHRED-IT USA 8127266159 21. 86 21.86 4100-012130-5401-
6/03/2019 S/15/2019 002562 ShXED-IT USA 8127266159 21.86 21.86 4100-012010-5401-

130.28 130.28 • 
6/03/2019 11/19/2019 000611 SY:ART APPLE MED ARU0270294 10 65. 85 65. 85 4100-073010-5411-

65. 85 65. 85 • 
6/03/2019 S/01/2019 004491 STRATEGIC SOLUT 3220225 10 55.00 55.00 4100-073010-3002-

55. 00 55.00 
6/03/2019 5/08/2019 003825 STUART ELIZABET 05082019 250.00 250.00 4100-012100-3002-
6/03/2019 S/08/2019 003825 STUART ELIZABET 05082019 18.00 18.00 4100-011010-5501-

268.00 268.00 
6/03/2019 5/03/2019 003952 SU"MM:ERFIELD, BE 05032019 90.03 90.03 4100-035050-7006-
6/03/2019 6/01/2019 003952 SUMMERFIELD, BE 06012019 l 126.52 126.52 4100-035050-7002-

216.55 216.55 
6/03/2019 5/06/2019 001817 SUPPL YWORKS 490828886 342.45 342.45 4100-043020-5405-

342.45 342.45 
6/03/2019 5/22/2019 004602 THC ENTERPRISES 605372 104. 3 6 104.36 4100-042400-5407-

104. 3 6 104.36 
6/03/2019 S/20/2019 004601 THE HOME DEPOT 493135644 394.91 394.91 4100-031020-5401-

394.91 394.91 
6/03/2019 4/03/2019 000366 THE LEBANON NEW 131036 64.20 64.20 4100-011010-3007-
6/03/2019 4/10/2019 000366 THE LEBANON NEW 131110 64.20 64.20 4100-011010-3007-
6/03/2019 4/17/2019 000366 THE LEBANON NEW 131179 64.20 64 .20 4100-011010-3007-
6/03/2019 4/24/2019 000366 THE LEBANON NEW 131244 64.20 64.20 4100-011010-3007-
6/03/2019 6/05/2019 000366 THE LEBANON NEW 06052019 10 29.00 29. 0 0 4100-073010-5411-
6/03/2019 4/03/2019 000366 THE LEBANON NEW 131038 48 .15 48 .15 4100-042010-3002-
6/03/2019 4/03/2019 000366 THE LEBANON NEW 131040 856.00 856.00 4100-042010-3002-
6/03/2019 4/10/2019 000366 THE LEBA.">i!ON NEW 131101 856.00 856.00 4100-042010-3002-
6/03/2019 4/10/2019 000366 THE LEBANON NEW 131109 48 .15 48 .15 4100-042010-3002-
6/03/2019 4/17/2019 000366 THE LEBA..">i!ON NEW 131172 48.15 48 .15 4100-042010-3002-
6/03/2019 4/17/2019 000366 THE LEBANON NEW 131173 856.00 856.00 4100-042010-3002-
6/03/2019 4/24/2019 000366 THE LEBANON NEW 131243 48 .15 48.15 4100-042010-3002-
6/03/2019 4/24/2019 000366 THE LEBANON NEW 131245 856.00 856.00 4100-042010-3002-

3,902.40 3,902.40 • 
6/03/2019 4/16/2019 000384 THE LIBRARY COR 2019070114 10 15 6. 0 0 156.00 4100-073010-3002-

15 6. 0 0 156.00 
6/03/2019 4/30/2019 000977 TOP LINE ADVERT 7402 65.00 65.00 4100-031020-5410-
6/03/2019 5/21/2019 000977 TOP LINE ADVERT 7418 70.00 70.00 4100-031020-5410-
6/03/2019 5/21/2019 000977 TOP LINE ADVERT 7419 60. 0 0 60.00 4100-031020-5410-

195.00 195.00 
6/03/2019 5/13/2019 000684 TREASURER'S ASS 05132019 400.00 400.00 4100-011010-3002-

400.00 400.00 
6/03/2019 4/12/2019 000700 TRI CITY BUSINE AR11367 10 172.71 172.71 4100-073010-3002-

172.71 172.71 
6/03/2019 5/06/2019 000706 TWO WAY RADIO I 26698 310.00 310.00 4100-031020-7003-
6/03/2019 5/01/2019 000706 TWO WAY RADIO I 33067 65.00 65.00 4100-031020-7003-
6/03/2019 s/01/2019 000706 TWO WAY RADIO I 33079 684.00 684.00 4100-031020-7003-
6/03/2019 5/17/2019 000706 TWO WAY RADIO I 61176 280.00 280 .00 4100-031020-7003-

1,339.00 1,339.00 
6/03/2019 5/20/2019 002814 OLINE 108803410 1,622.79 1,622.79 4100-042400-5414-

1,622.79 1,622.79 • 



AP060 5/29/2019 A/P CASH REQUIREMENTS PRE-LIST COMPANY #-001 FUND#4100 PAGE 10 

DUE DATE INV.DATE VENDOR INVOICE CLASS GROSS AMT. NET AMOUNT G/L ACCOUNT P.O.# 
6/03/2019 5/16/2019 004238 UNITED REFRIGER 68012045-00 300.50 300.50 4100-043020-3008-

300 .so 300.50 • 
6/03/2019 4/24/2019 002712 VENCILL JERRY 04242019 10 175.00 175.00 4100-073010-5413-

175.00 175.00 • 
6/03/2019 5/12/2019 003229 VERIZON WIRELES 9830007367 3,282.57 3,282.57 4100-031020-5203-

3,282.57 3,282.57 
6/03/2019 5/09/2019 003ll5 VIRGINIA ELECTR 2978337-IN 61.00 61.00 4100-043020-5407-

61.00 61.00 • 
6/03/2019 5/17/2019 003670 VML/VACO AEP ST 048412 1,705.00 1,705.00 4100-011010-5801-

1,705.00 1,705.00 • 
6/03/2019 5/08/2019 001708 WAL MART COMMUN 000246 213.36 213.36 4100-022010-5415-
6/03/2019 5/13/2019 001708 WAL MART COMMUN 002108 124.27 124.27 4100-043020-5405-
6/03/2019 5/09/2019 001708 WAL MART COMMUN 004078 68.36 68.36 4100-035050-7006-
6/03/2019 4/17 /2019 001708 WAL MART COMMUN 005022 244. 84 244. 84 4100-035050-7006-
6/03/2019 5/02/2019 001708 WAL MART COMMUN 007432 76.49 76.49 4100-021020-5401-
6/03/2019 5/01/2019 001708 WAL MART COMMUN 07681 215.12 215.12 4100-043020-5405-

942.44 942.44 
6/03/2019 4/09/2019 000758 WALLACE FU'RNITU 125941 113.96 113.96 4100-071040-5407-
6/03/2019 4/26/2019 000758 WALLACE FURNITU 126032 11.94 11.94 4100-043020-5407-

125. 90 125 . 90 
6/03/2019 4/18/2019 003510 WAYNE MUSICK 5647 225.00 225 . 00 4100-031020-5408-

225.00 225 . 00 
6/03/2019 5/17/2019 004278 WELLS FA..ttGO VEN 102138963 251.13 251.13 4100-012090-5401-

251.13 251.13 
6/03/2019 3/28/2019 004594 WISE COUN"TY GIS 100 161.76 161. 76 4100-035050-7006-

161.76 161. 76 
6/03/2019 4/08/2019 000219 XPRESS LUBE 04082019 20. 99 20 .99 4100-031020-5408-
6/03/2019 4/17/2019 000219 XPRESS LUBE 04172019 20. 99 20 .99 4100-031020-5408-
6/03/2019 4/19/2019 000219 XPRESS LUBE 04192019 70. 99 70 .99 4100-031020-5408-
6/03/2019 4/22/2019 000219 XPRESS LUBE 04222019 20. 99 20 .99 4100-031020-5408-
6/03/2019 4/22/2019 000219 XPRESS LUBE 04232019 78.99 78 .99 4100-031020-5408-
6/03/2019 4/29/2019 000219 XPRESS LUBE 04292019 70. 99 70. 99 4100-031020-5408-
6/03/2019 5/01/2019 000219 XPRESS LUBE 05012019 70. 99 70.99 4100-031020-5408-
6/03/2019 5/02/2019 000219 XPRESS LUBE 05022019 23.99 23.99 4100-031020-5408-

378.92 378.92 • 
6/03/2019 6/03/2019 002546 YEARY LANNIS 2ND QTR 2019 1,725.00 1,725.00 4100-032050-5413-

1,725.00 1,725.00 
TOTAL POR DUE DATE 6/03/2019 382,728.25 382,728.25 
TOTAL DUE FOR FUND- 4100 382,728.25 382,728.25 



AP060 5/29/2019 A/P CASH REQUIREMENTS PRE-LIST COMPANY #-001 FW.-0#4713 

DUE DATE 
6/03/2019 

INV.DATE "VE~N=D=O=R~-------
5/03/2019 002349 LEXISNEXIS 

INVOICE 
10548831 

TOTAL FOR DUE DATE 6/03/2019 
TOTAL DUE FOR FUND- 4713 

CLASS --=G=R=O=S=S~AM=T~. 
71. 03 
71. 03 
71. 03 
71. 03 

NET AMOUNT G/L ACCOUNT 
71.03 4713-021080-6012-
71.03 * 
71.03 
71.03 

----~·' . -- _, ~ ~ ~- - -~ -----

PAGE 11 



AP060 5/29/2019 A/P CASH REQUIREMENTS PRE-LIST COMPANY #-001 FUND#4839 

DUE DATE IJ:,,"V. DATE VENDOR INVOICE 
6/03/2019 4/24/2019 000367 LEBANON BLOCK & 307531 

6/03/2019 4/22/2019 004560 LEBANON COAL YA 1810592 

TOTAL FOR DUE DATE 6/03/2019 
TOTAL DUE FOR FUND- 4839 
NON-DIRECT DEPOSIT 
DIRECT DEPOSIT 
E-?ayable Total 
FINAL DUE 

~ --~G~R~O~S~S_AM=~T~. 
1.99 
1.99 

500.00 
500.00 
501.99 
501.99 

383,301.27 
• 00 
. 00 

383,301.27 
. 00 

NET AMOUNT G/L ACCOUNT 
1.99 4839-083990-5407-
1.99 

500.00 4839-083990-5407-
500.00 
501.99 
501.99 

383,301.27 
. 00 
. 00 

383,301.27 

PAGE 12 



                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
    Board of Supervisors   Action Item 

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Attorney 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

Meeting: 6/3/19      6:00 PM 
 

 
County Attorney Reports 

 
1. Dante Community Lease Agreement 
2. Play-Area ADA Requirements 
3. VDOT Quitclaim Deed for Destination Center Property 
4. County Administrator’s Contract  

 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 

Board Discretion. 
 

Suggested Motion: 
 

Motion Required.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Various 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 1 

 THIS LEASE AGREEMENT made and entered into on this the ____ day of 

_______________, 2018, by and between DICKENSON-RUSSELL CONTURA, LLC, 

a Delaware limited liability company, hereinafter referred to as “Lessor”, and RUSSELL 

COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, a political subdivision of the Commonwealth of 

Virginia, hereinafter referred to as “Lessee”. 

 WHEREAS, Lessor is the owner of those certain lots of surface property located 

on Left Fork of Lick Creek in Dante, Virginia, as shown outlined on the map attached 

hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit No. 1 (the “Property”); and            

 WHEREAS, Lessee desires to lease the Property for use in conjunction with its 

Dane Community Center activities; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, WITNESSETH: That for and in consideration of 

covenants and agreement of the parties as set forth herein, Lessor and Lessee agree as 

follows: 

  1. Lessor does lease and demise unto Lessee the right to enter the Property only for 
use of the Property for purposes associated with the Dante Community Center.  
Lessee accepts the Property in an “AS-IS” condition, without warranty from 
Lessor for fitness or condition of the Property for the purposes granted. 

 
  2. The initial term of this Agreement is for a period of one (1) year from and after 

the date hereof, with the right to extend for successive periods of one (1) year 
each.  Each such election to extend shall be deemed automatic unless Lessee gives 
to Lessor a ninety (90) day written notice, prior to the expiration of any such term 
hereof, of its intention not to extend this Agreement.  Provided however, it is 
understood and agreed that Lessor shall have the right to terminate this 
Agreement at any time, without cause, by giving Lessee no less than thirty (30) 
days notice. 

 
  3. As consideration for the rights granted by this Agreement, Lessee agrees to mow, 

maintain, and provide security for the Property and shall pay to Lessor an annual 
rental in the amount of Ten Dollars ($10.00).  Payment for the first yearly term is 
due and payable upon execution of this Agreement and thereafter on or before the 
first day of each subsequent renewal term. 

 



 2 

  4. Lessee understands and agrees that the rights granted hereunder are for its use 
only and Lessee has no right to assign, sublease, or in any way transfer its rights 
hereunder. 

 
  5. Lessee shall have no right of claim for damages of any nature hereunder due to 

mining or any other activities conducted by Lessor and/or its duly authorized 
agents either on the Property or contiguous properties.   

 
  6. Lessee shall not place any structures or improvements on the Property. It is 

understood and agreed that Lessee shall have no further rights to the Property 
upon termination of this Agreement and all of Lessee’s personal property will be 
removed prior to the termination date.  

 
  7. Lessee covenants and agrees to promptly clean up and properly dispose of all 

trash and debris on the premises and maintain the premises in a neat and orderly 
condition during the term of this Agreement.   

 
  8. Lessee covenants that it will use the Property only in a proper and lawful manner, 

in all respects in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and all rules and 
regulations governing Lessor’s mining permit, if any, which includes the 
Property. 

 
  9. Lessee shall be responsible for obtaining and paying for insurance, if desired, 

covering Lessee’s personal property placed or used in or on the Property in the 
event of loss. 

 
 10. Lessor shall have the sole right to declare this Agreement immediately null and 

void in the event Lessor, in its sole judgment, shall deem that a material violation 
of any of the covenants of this Agreement has been committed by Lessee. 

 
11. Lessee agrees to defend, indemnify and hold Lessor (including its parents, 

subsidiaries, affiliates, and lessors and the managers, officers, directors, agents, 
invitees, and employees) harmless, and Lessee shall assume all loss, cost, damage, 
expense and claims, including attorney fees, for any and all injuries or death to 
persons or damage to property that may arise out of Lessee’s actions or 
possession hereunder, including any third-party claims of invitees of Lessee upon 
the Property. 

 
12. Agents and/or officials of Lessor shall have the rights of ingress and egress to the 

Property at all times. 



 3 

13, Any notices required hereunder shall be effective upon mailing by United States      
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed to:  

 
Lessor at: 5703 Crutchfield Drive 

             Norton, VA  24273 
      Attention:  Paul A. Mullins 
 
    Lessee at:   137 Highland Drive 
      P. O. Box  

Lebanon, VA 24266 
Attention:  Lonzo Lester 

 
 

WITNESS the following signatures as of the day and year first above written. 
 
 
      DICKENSON-RUSSELL CONTURA, LLC 
 
 
      By:    _____________ 
       
      Its:                                                           
  
 
      RUSSELL COUNTY, VIRGINIA  
 
 
      By:    _____________ 
       
      Its:                                                           
  
 
 
 

















 

Board of Supervisors  Action Item D-1 – D-6 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Administrator 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

       Meeting: 6/3/19     6:00 PM 
 
 

 

 

County Administrator Reports & Requests 
 
REPORTS 

 
1. Clinch River Festival Letter of Appreciation………………………………………..D-1 

 
2. Governor’s Declaration of State Holiday (7/5/19)………………..………………...D-2 

 
3. RC Sanitary Landfill DEQ Report……………………………………………………..D-3 

 
4. VDOT Proposed Discontinuance of Rte. 606 & Rte. 679………………………….D-4 

 
5. VDOT IACM Projects…………………………………………………………………….D-5 

 
6. RC Ministerial Assoc. – First Responders Appreciation Luncheon (6/2/19)….D-6 

  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board Discretion.  

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): Various  























From: John Bolling
To: Lester, Lonzo
Cc: John Watson; Jeff Buchanan
Subject: RE: Proposed discontinuances: Rte 606 & Rte 679
Date: Friday, May 24, 2019 11:15:29 AM

Lonzo:
 

After sending certified letters to the property owners on the subject
discontinuances, the residency has received a significant amount of objection to
the discontinuance.  The roadways are used more than I was initially led to
believe.  In lieu of the objections, the residency is going to drop the petition to
discontinue these routes, and maintenance will continue.  Please inform the
BOS that there will be no discontinuance, and there will be no need for a public
hearing.
 

Thanks,
John Bolling
Architect/Engineer I
VA Dept. of Transportation
Lebanon Residency
P.O. Box 127
1067 Fincastle Rd.
Lebanon, VA 24266
(276) 889-7601
John.Bolling@vdot.virginia.gov
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: John Bolling <john.bolling@vdot.virginia.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 8:35 AM
To: Lester, Lonzo (lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us) <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>
Cc: John Watson <jr.watson@vdot.virginia.gov>; Jeff Buchanan
(jeff.buchanan@vdot.virginia.gov) <jeff.buchanan@vdot.virginia.gov>
Subject: Proposed discontinuances: Rte 606 & Rte 679
 

mailto:john.bolling@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
mailto:jr.watson@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:jeff.buchanan@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:John.Bolling@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:john.bolling@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
mailto:jr.watson@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:jeff.buchanan@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:jeff.buchanan@vdot.virginia.gov


Lonzo:
 

Heads up!
 

Certified letter goes out today for the discontinuance of two sections of
Rte 606 (Gate Rd & Blanche Davis Rd) and one section of Rte 679
(Tumbez Hollow Rd.).  These are two routes still on the books, but
VDOT has not performed maintenance on them for many years.  The two
sections of Route 606 have been gated and are essentially farm roads. 
The section of Rte 679 does not hardly have a recognizable road bed and
includes a stream ford on the northern end.  The legal process requires
that the county be sent certified mail announcing VDOT’s intent to
discontinue.  VDOT policy requires that the BOS or county administrator
provide either a resolution or letter of support for the action.  This is done
to document that the local governing body has not been left out of the
process.  Attached are samples of the resolution and letter of support. 
Also attached are maps detailing the proposed discontinuances.
 

VDOT will advertise a willingness to hold a public hearing on the matter

in the May 22nd edition of the Lebanon News.  If no requests for a PH

are received prior to June 22nd, the item will be placed on the CTB
agenda for its next available meeting.
 

Give me a call if you have any questions.
 

John Bolling
Architect/Engineer I
VA Dept. of Transportation
Lebanon Residency
P.O. Box 127
1067 Fincastle Rd.
Lebanon, VA 24266
(276) 889-7601
John.Bolling@vdot.virginia.gov
 

mailto:John.Bolling@vdot.virginia.gov


VA DCR Floodplains | May 14, 2019 Meeting Comments Page 1 of 7 

VDOT IACM Projects                            Meeting date: May 14, 2019 
Comments from DCR – Floodplain Management 
 

The National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) is administered by the federal government and delegated to the local 
communities for management. Virginia does not have FEMA-approved state floodplain management requirements. 
Floodplain management requirements in each participating community are contained in that community’s floodplain 
ordinance, which must meet the federal requirements for the national flood insurance program. 

The VDOT Drainage Manual recognizes that local communities participating in the NFIP have the responsibility 
to enforce their floodplain ordinances, and states that VDOT should work with them on amendments to NFIP maps when 
appropriate. 

Section 60.12(a)(1) of 44 CFR states that a State agency or its contractor shall “comply with the flood plain 
management requirements of all local communities participating in the program in which State-owned properties are 
located.” 

Executive Memorandum 2-97, revalidated in 2004, states that “all construction or land disturbing activities initiated 
by an agency of the Commonwealth, or by its contractor, in floodplains shall comply with the locally adopted floodplain 
management ordinance.” 
 44 CFR 60.3(b)(1) and the floodplain ordinances of the NFIP-participating communities in VA require the 
communities to issue a permit for any man-made change within the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA) of the 
communities. 
 44 CFR 60.3(d)(3) and the floodplain ordinances of the NFIP-participating communities in VA require that, for any 
project in a delineated Floodway, an H&H analysis be conducted to support the creation of a zero-rise certificate. 

VDOT needs to coordinate with the local floodplain administrator to make sure that development is properly 
permitted and complies with the locality’s floodplain ordinance. 

It is recommended that hydraulic commentaries mention the FIRM, the flood zone, the elevation of the roadway, 
and the BFE. 
 
 
COMMENTS ON PROJECTS THAT WILL NOT BE PRESENTED  
 
19-4029   Alleghany County, Route 616   Renee Clark, 540-332-8986, r.clark@vdot.virginia.gov    
Blue Spring Run, FIRM 51005C0375D (12/17/2010) 
Bridge deck replacement, including abutment repair, abutment construction, and installation of riprap. 
 
This project is within a mapped special flood hazard area, an A Zone without a defined base flood elevation. VDOT must 
reach out to the local floodplain administrator for an official floodplain determination. The project must be permitted in 
compliance with Alleghany County’s local floodplain ordinance. If a base flood elevation for the site is determined during 
the project, this information must be provided to the county. 
 
Local Floodplain Administrator: 
ALLEGHANY 
COUNTY 

Zoning 
Administrator Glenn Zierler gzierler@co.alleghany.va.us  540-863-6650 

 
19-4034   Shenandoah County, Route 703  Katelyn Haupt, 540-820-5142, katelyn.haupt@vdot.virginia.gov 
Riles Run, FIRM 51171C0230D (02/02/2006) 
Roadway shoulder repair and installation of riprap.  
 
The project is within a mapped special flood hazard area, an A Zone without a defined base flood elevation. VDOT must 
reach out to the local floodplain administrator for an official floodplain determination. The project must be permitted in 
compliance with Shenandoah County’s local floodplain ordinance. If a base flood elevation for the site is determined 
during the project, this information must be provided to the county. 
 
Local Floodplain Administrator: 
SHENANDOAH 
COUNTY 

Zoning 
Administrator Jason Smith jsmith@shenandoahcountyva.us  540-459-6185 

 

mailto:r.clark@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:gzierler@co.alleghany.va.us
mailto:katelyn.haupt@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:jsmith@shenandoahcountyva.us


VA DCR Floodplains | May 14, 2019 Meeting Comments Page 2 of 7 

19-4036   Warren County, Route 659   Katelyn Haupt, 540-820-5142, katelyn.haupt@vdot.virginia.gov  
Howellsville Branch, FIRM 51061C0050C (02/06/2008) 
Overflow pipe replacement, and concrete deck installation. 
 
The project does not appear to be located in a mapped special flood hazard area. VDOT must reach out to the local 
floodplain administrator for an official floodplain determination, and to see if any local floodplain regulations may still 
apply. The project must be permitted in compliance with Warren County’s floodplain management ordinance. 
 
Local Floodplain Administrator: 
WARREN 
COUNTY Zoning Administrator Mark Cheran mcheran@fcva.us  540-665-5651 

 
 
19-4073   Halifax County, Route 683    Renee Clark, 540-332-8986, r.clark@vdot.virginia.gov  
Branch Birch Creek, FIRM 51083C0400D (10/16/2009) 
Bridge replacement and installation of riprap. 
 
The project does not appear to be located in a mapped special flood hazard area. VDOT must reach out to the local 
floodplain administrator for an official floodplain determination, and to see if any local floodplain regulations may still 
apply. If in a regulated flood zone, the project must be permitted in compliance with Halifax County’s floodplain 
management ordinance. 
 
Local Floodplain Administrator: 

HALIFAX 
COUNTY 

Planning and 
Zoning 
Administrator 

Detrick Easley detrick.easley@co.halifax.va.us  434-476-3300 

 
 
19-4078   Franklin County, Route 613   Larry Wade, 540-387-5355, larry.wade@vdot.virginia.gov  
Maggodee Creek VGP, FIRM 51067C0065C (12/16/2008) 
Streambank stabilization, including installation of riprap. 
 
The project area is within a mapped special flood hazard area, an AE Zone with a determined base flood elevation and 
designated floodway. This project is located within the boundaries of the designated floodway. VDOT must reach out to 
the local floodplain administrator for an official floodplain determination. The project must be permitted in compliance 
with Franklin County’s floodplain management ordinance, including causing no rise in the base flood elevation within the 
floodway. 
 
Local Floodplain Administrator: 
FRANKLIN 
COUNTY 

Director of 
Planning Steve Sandy steve.sandy@franklincountyva.gov  540-665-5651 

 
 
19-4067   Buchanan County, Route 651  Mark Denny, 276-696-3303, mark.denny@vdot.virginia.gov  
Left Fork, FIRM 51027C0094E (08/19/1997) 
Replace a section of gabion basket wall with riprap. 
 
The project area is within a mapped special flood hazard area, an AE Zone with a determined base flood elevation and 
designated floodway. This project is located within the boundaries of the designated floodway. VDOT must reach out to 
the local floodplain administrator for an official floodplain determination. The project must be permitted in compliance 
with Buchanan County’s floodplain management ordinance, including causing no rise in the base flood elevation within 
the floodway. 
 
 
 

mailto:katelyn.haupt@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:mcheran@fcva.us
mailto:r.clark@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:detrick.easley@co.halifax.va.us
mailto:larry.wade@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:steve.sandy@franklincountyva.gov
mailto:mark.denny@vdot.virginia.gov


VA DCR Floodplains | May 14, 2019 Meeting Comments Page 3 of 7 

Local Floodplain Administrator: 
BUCHANAN 
COUNTY County Attorney Lee Moise lee.moise@buchanancounty-va.gov  276-935-6533 

 
19-4069  Floyd County, Route 705   Larry Wade, 540-387-5355, larry.wade@vdot.virginia.gov   
Beaver Creek, FIRM 51063C0185C (04/16/2008) 
Culvert repair. 
 
The project does not appear to be located in a mapped special flood hazard area. VDOT must reach out to the local 
floodplain administrator for an official floodplain determination, and to see if any local floodplain regulations may still 
apply. The project must be permitted in compliance with Floyd County’s floodplain management ordinance. 
 
Local Floodplain Administrator: 
FLOYD 
COUNTY County Building Official Mark Bolt mbolt@floydcova.org  540-665-5651 

 
 
19-4077   Lee County, Route 660   Mark Denny, 276-696-3303, mark.denny@vdot.virginia.gov  
Hardy Creek, FIRM 51061C0050C (02/06/2008) 
Bridge superstructure replacement, and concrete deck installation. 
 
This project is within a mapped special flood hazard area, an A Zone without a defined base flood elevation. VDOT must 
reach out to the local floodplain administrator for an official floodplain determination. The project must be permitted in 
compliance with Lee County’s floodplain management ordinance. If a base flood elevation for the site is determined 
during the project, this information needs to be provided to the county. 
 
Local Floodplain Administrator: 

LEE COUNTY Building Official Tom Bush bldginsp@leecova.org  276-346-7715 

 
 
19-4052   Scott County, Route 625   Rachel Katsil, 276-393-5236, rachel.katsil@vdot.virginia.gov  
UNT Clinch River, FIRM 51169C0360C (01/07/2015) 
Bridge deck replacement and wing wall construction. 
 
The project does not appear to be located in a mapped special flood hazard area. VDOT must reach out to the local 
floodplain administrator for an official floodplain determination, and to see if any local floodplain regulations may still 
apply. The project must be permitted in compliance with Scott County’s floodplain management ordinance. 
 
Local Floodplain Administrator: 
SCOTT 
COUNTY 

Building and 
Zoning Official David Gilmer dgilmer@scottcountyva.com  276-386-5505 

 
 
19-4054   Russell County, Route 698   Ethan Virts, 276-696-3297, ethan.virts@vdot.virginia.gov  
Unnamed tributary to Clinch River, FIRM 51167C0230C (09/29/2010) 
Streambank stabilization, including installation of riprap. 
 
The project does not appear to be located in a mapped special flood hazard area. VDOT must reach out to the local 
floodplain administrator for an official floodplain determination, and to see if any local floodplain regulations may still 
apply. The project must be permitted in compliance with Russell County’s floodplain management ordinance. 
 
Local Floodplain Administrator: 
RUSSELL 
COUNTY County Administrator Lonzo Lester lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us  540-665-5651 

mailto:lee.moise@buchanancounty-va.gov
mailto:larry.wade@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:mbolt@floydcova.org
mailto:mark.denny@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:bldginsp@leecova.org
mailto:rachel.katsil@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:dgilmer@scottcountyva.com
mailto:ethan.virts@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us


VA DCR Floodplains | May 14, 2019 Meeting Comments Page 4 of 7 

 
 
 
COMMENTS ON PROJECTS THAT WILL BE PRESENTED  
 
19-4051   Warren County, Route 624   Lucas Dupont, 804-225-4249, lucas.dupont@vdot.virginia.gov  
Manassas Run, FIRM 51187C0130C (06/03/2008) 
Installation of riprap. 
 
This project is within a mapped special flood hazard area, an A Zone without a defined base flood elevation. VDOT must 
reach out to the local floodplain administrator for an official floodplain determination. The project must be permitted in 
compliance with Warren County’s floodplain management ordinance. If a base flood elevation for the site is determined 
during the project, this information needs to be provided to the county. 
 
Local Floodplain Administrator: 
WARREN 
COUNTY Zoning Administrator Mark Cheran mcheran@fcva.us  540-665-5651 

 
 
19-4055    Brunswick County, Route 644  David Bova, 804-524-6014, david.bova@vdot.virginia.gov  
Meherrin River, FIRM 51025C0300D (07/07/2009) 
Bridge repair, including grouting and installation of riprap. 
 
This project is within a mapped special flood hazard area, an A Zone without a defined base flood elevation. VDOT must 
reach out to the local floodplain administrator for an official floodplain determination. The project must be permitted in 
compliance with Brunswick County’s floodplain management ordinance. If a base flood elevation for the site is 
determined during the project, this information needs to be provided to the county. 
 
Local Floodplain Administrator: 
BRUNSWICK 
COUNTY 

Director of 
Planning George Morrison gmorrison@brunswickco.com  434-848-0882 

 
 
19-4058    Greene County, Route 670   John Chiles, 540-729-7643, john.chiles@vdot.virginia.gov  
Preddy Creek, FIRM 51137C0250D (01/02/2008) 
Pipe replacement. 
 
The project does not appear to be located in a mapped special flood hazard area. VDOT must reach out to the local 
floodplain administrator for an official floodplain determination, and to see if any local floodplain regulations may still 
apply. The project must be permitted in compliance with Greene County’s floodplain management ordinance. 
 
Local Floodplain Administrator: 
GREENE 
COUNTY 

Planning 
Director James Frydl jfrydl@gcva.us  434-985-5282 

 
19-4071    Pittsylvania County, Route 730         Tiffany Tweedy, 434-856-8330, tiffany.tweedy@vdot.virginia.gov  
Sandy Creek, FIRM 51197C0185D (09/29/2010) 
Bridge replacement and installation of riprap. 
 
This project is within a mapped special flood hazard area, an A Zone without a defined base flood elevation. VDOT must 
reach out to the local floodplain administrator for an official floodplain determination. The project must be permitted in 
compliance with Wythe County’s floodplain management ordinance. If a base flood elevation for the site is determined 
during the project, this information needs to be provided to the county. 
 
Local Floodplain Administrator: 

mailto:lucas.dupont@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:mcheran@fcva.us
mailto:david.bova@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:gmorrison@brunswickco.com
mailto:john.chiles@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:jfrydl@gcva.us
mailto:tiffany.tweedy@vdot.virginia.gov


VA DCR Floodplains | May 14, 2019 Meeting Comments Page 5 of 7 

PITTSYLVANIA 
COUNTY 

Asst. County Administrator for 
Planning and Development Greg Sides greg.sides@pittgov.org  434-432-7974 

 
19-4076    Smyth County, Route 600  Dennis Sanders, 276-696-3299, dennis.sanders@vdot.virginia.gov  
South Fork Holston River, FIRM 51173C0220D (08/02/2012) 
Installation of riprap and removal of woody debris. 
 
This project is within a mapped special flood hazard area, an A Zone without a defined base flood elevation. VDOT must 
reach out to the local floodplain administrator for an official floodplain determination. The project must be permitted in 
compliance with Smyth County’s floodplain management ordinance. If a base flood elevation for the site is determined 
during the project, this information needs to be provided to the county. 
 
Local Floodplain Administrator: 
SMYTH 
COUNTY 

Zoning 
Administrator Clegg Williams zoning@smythcounty.org  276-783-3298 

 
 
19-4025    Wythe County, Route 77  Dennis Sanders, 276-696-3299, dennis.sanders@vdot.virginia.gov    
Cove Creek, FIRM 51197C0205D (05/02/2008) 
Replacement of two existing bridges. 
 
This project is within a mapped special flood hazard area, an A Zone without a defined base flood elevation. VDOT must 
reach out to the local floodplain administrator for an official floodplain determination. The project must be permitted in 
compliance with Wythe County’s floodplain management ordinance. If a base flood elevation for the site is determined 
during the project, this information needs to be provided to the county. 
 
Local Floodplain Administrator: 
WYTHE 
COUNTY County Engineer William Vaughan wevaughan@wytheco.org  276-223-6020 

 
 
19-4031  Powhatan County/Amelia County, Route 681 Jennifer Nelson, 804-524-6271, jennifer.nelson@vdot.virginia.gov  
Appomattox River, FIRM 5100430250B (06/16/2009) 
Bridge repairs and installation of riprap. 
 
This project is within a mapped special flood hazard area, an A Zone without a defined base flood elevation. The project 
also crosses the jurisdictional boundary line, with portions of the project located in both Powhatan County and Amelia 
County. VDOT must reach out to the local floodplain administrator at each county for an official floodplain 
determination. The project must be permitted in compliance with Powhatan County’s floodplain management ordinance 
and Amelia County’s floodplain management ordinance. If a base flood elevation for the site is determined during the 
project, this information needs to be provided to the county. 
 
Local Floodplain Administrator: 
POWHATAN 
COUNTY 

Zoning 
Administrator David Dameron ddameron@powhatanva.gov  804-598-5621 

AMELIA 
COUNTY 

Soil and 
Erosion 
Administrator 

Kenneth Llewellyn kenneth.llewellyn@ameliacova.com  804-561-3039 

 
 
19-4043   Accomack County, Route 707        Michael Mussomeli, 757-956-3188, michael.mussomeli@vdot.virginia.gov  
Pitts Creek, FIRM 51001C0230G (05/18/2015) 
Pipe culvert replacement. 
 

mailto:greg.sides@pittgov.org
mailto:dennis.sanders@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:zoning@smythcounty.org
mailto:dennis.sanders@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:wevaughan@wytheco.org
mailto:jennifer.nelson@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:ddameron@powhatanva.gov
mailto:kenneth.llewellyn@ameliacova.com
mailto:michael.mussomeli@vdot.virginia.gov


VA DCR Floodplains | May 14, 2019 Meeting Comments Page 6 of 7 

The project area is within a mapped special flood hazard area, an AE Zone with a determined base flood elevation. VDOT 
must reach out to the local floodplain administrator for an official floodplain determination. The project must be permitted 
in compliance with Accomack County’s floodplain management ordinance. 
 
Local Floodplain Administrator: 
ACCOMACK 
COUNTY Vice Mayor Patricia Smith townofaccomac@verizon.net  757-789-5171 

 
 
19-4060   Stafford County/Fredericksburg (city), Route 3      Mark Haus, 540-899-4230, mark.haus@vdot.virginia.gov  
Rappahannock River, FIRM 5100650037C (09/19/2007)  
Bridge superstructure replacement, bridge substructure repair, installation of riprap. 
 
The project area is within a mapped special flood hazard area, an AE Zone with a determined base flood elevation and 
designated floodway. This project is located within the boundaries of the designated floodway. The project also crosses 
the jurisdictional boundary line, with portions of the project located in both Stafford County and Fredericksburg. VDOT 
must reach out to the local floodplain administrator at each locality for an official floodplain determination. The project 
must be permitted in compliance with Stafford County’s floodplain management ordinance and the City of 
Fredericksburg’s floodplain management ordinance, including causing no rise in the base flood elevation within the 
floodway. 
 
Local Floodplain Administrator: 

STAFFORD COUNTY Stormwater 
Engineer James Rakeshaw jrakestraw@co.stafford.va.us  540-658-8668 

FREDERICKSBURG 
(CITY) 

Stormwater 
Administrator 
and Envir. 
Planner 

Kevin Utt kwutt@fredericksburgva.gov  276-386-5505 

 
 
19-4070   Bedford County, Route 122         Robert Condrey, 804-840-2095, robert.condrey@vdot.virginia.gov  
Big Otter River, FIRM 51019C0175D (09/29/2010) 
Bridge replacement, including approach work, intersection improvements, and drainage improvements. 
 
This project is within a mapped special flood hazard area, an A Zone without a defined base flood elevation. VDOT must 
reach out to the local floodplain administrator for an official floodplain determination. The project must be permitted in 
compliance with Bedford County’s floodplain management ordinance. If a base flood elevation for the site is determined 
during the project, this information needs to be provided to the county. 
 
Local Floodplain Administrator: 
BEDFORD 
COUNTY 

Natural Resources 
Engineer Kevin Leamy k.leamy@bedfordcountyva.gov  540-586-7616 

 
 
19-4049   Roanoke County, Route 81         Robert Condrey, 804-840-2095, robert.condrey@vdot.virginia.gov 
Unnamed tributaries to Peters Creek, FIRM 51161C0133G (09/28/2007), 51161C0134G (09/28/2007), 51161C0153G 
(09/28/2007) 
Roadway construction project, including concrete pipe installation and replacement, installation of riprap, removal of 
concrete lined channel, roadway filling, drainage ditch construction, and box culvert extension. 
 
The project does not appear to be located in a mapped special flood hazard area. VDOT must reach out to the local 
floodplain administrator for an official floodplain determination, and to see if any local floodplain regulations may still 
apply. The project must be permitted in compliance with Roanoke County’s floodplain management ordinance. 
 
Local Floodplain Administrator: 

mailto:townofaccomac@verizon.net
mailto:mark.haus@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:jrakestraw@co.stafford.va.us
mailto:kwutt@fredericksburgva.gov
mailto:robert.condrey@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:k.leamy@bedfordcountyva.gov
mailto:robert.condrey@vdot.virginia.gov


VA DCR Floodplains | May 14, 2019 Meeting Comments Page 7 of 7 

ROANOKE 
COUNTY 

Stormwater 
Operations 
Manager 

Butch Workman bworkman@roanokecountyva.gov  540-772-2037 

 
 
19-6801  James City County, Route 601        Dean Devereaux, 757-956-3185, dean.devereaux@vdot.virginia.gov  
Tributary of Diascund Creek, FIRM 51095C0019D (12/16/2015) 
Bridge replacement and minor approach improvement. 
 
The project area is within a mapped special flood hazard area, an AE Zone with a determined base flood elevation. VDOT 
must reach out to the local floodplain administrator for an official floodplain determination. The project must be permitted 
in compliance with James City County’s floodplain management ordinance. 
 
Local Floodplain Administrator: 

JAMES CITY 
COUNTY 

Assistant Director, 
Stormwater and 
Resource 
Protection Division 

Darryl Cooke darryl.cook@jamescitycounty
va.gov 276-386-5505 

 
 
19-4075   Powhatan County, Route 684                David Bova, 804-524-6014, david.bova@vdot.virginia.gov  
Deep Creek, FIRM 51075C0255B (12/02/2008) 
Geotechnical drilling to locate bedrock and determine feasibility of bridge replacement at the site. 
 
This project is within a mapped special flood hazard area, an A Zone without a defined base flood elevation. VDOT must 
reach out to the local floodplain administrator for an official floodplain determination. The project must be permitted in 
compliance with Powhatan County’s floodplain management ordinance. If a base flood elevation for the site is determined 
during the project, this information needs to be provided to the county. 
 
Local Floodplain Administrator: 
POWHATAN 
COUNTY 

Zoning 
Administrator David Dameron ddameron@powhatanva.gov  804-598-5621 

 
 

mailto:bworkman@roanokecountyva.gov
mailto:dean.devereaux@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:darryl.cook@jamescitycountyva.gov
mailto:darryl.cook@jamescitycountyva.gov
mailto:david.bova@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:ddameron@powhatanva.gov













































































































































































	Public Hearing.pdf
	Meeting: 6/3/19     6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Board Appointments 1.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):  Motion to appoint Members.

	Authorization - Minutes BOS.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Authorization - Expenditures.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Presentations - Attorney.pdf
	Meeting: 6/3/19      6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Presentations - Attorney.pdf
	Meeting: 6/3/19      6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Reports1.pdf
	Meeting: 6/3/19     6:00 PM
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s): Various




